Public Document Pack

Cheshire E@

CouncilZ

Licensing Act Sub-Committee

Agenda

Date:

Thursday, 4th July, 2013

Time: 10.00 am
Venue: The Tatton Room - Town Hall, Macclesfield SK10 1EA

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press.
Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons
indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report.

PART 1 — MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT

1.

Appointment of Chairman
To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.
Declarations of Interest

To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any disclosable pecuniary and
non-pecuniary interests in any item on the agenda and for Members to declare if they have
pre-determined any item on the agenda.

Application to Vary a Premises Licence - Wilbraham Arms, Welsh Row,
Nantwich (Pages 9 - 80)

To consider an application by Enterprise Inns Plc to vary a Premises Licence in respect of the
Wilbraham Arms, 58 Welsh Row, Nantwich.

Application to Vary a Premises Licence - Riflemans Arms, Moor Lane,
Wilmslow (Pages 81 - 128)

To consider an application by Trust Inns to vary a Premises Licence in respect of the
Riflemans Arms, 113 Moor Lane, Wilmslow.

For requests for further information
Contact: Julie Zientek

Tel:

01270 686466

E-Mail: julie.zientek@cheshireeast.gov.uk



Application for a Betting Premises at William Hill, High Street, Sandbach
(Pages 129 - 158)

To consider an application by William Hill Organisation for a Betting Premises Licence in
respect of William Hill, 19/21 High Street Sandbach.



Page 1 Agenda Annex

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
PROCEDURE FOR HEARINGS - LICENSING ACT 2003

The Licensing Committee

The full Licensing Committee consists of fifteen elected Members of the Council. From this
full Committee will be drawn sub-committees of three members to deal with licensing
functions under the Licensing Act 2003. The Chairman and Vice Chairman of the
Licensing Committee shall have the discretion to refer a matter up to a hearing of the full
Licensing Committee.

Officers at Hearings

e The Committee Officer introduces all parties and records the proceedings

e The Legal Adviser provides independent advice to the Members on legal matters and
procedure.

e The Licensing Officer will introduce the matter and outline the application; the officer will
also answer any questions Members may have.

PROCEDURE

NOTE: If the Sub-Committee has not already elected a Chairman, that will be the
first item of business.

1 | Chairman The Chairman will:

(i) call the matter to be considered;

(ii) call for any declarations of interest;

(iii) ask all parties to introduce themselves;

(iv) summarise the procedure to be followed at the hearing;
(v) will consider any request made by a party for another
person to appear at the hearing;

(v) will advise the parties of any maximum period of time in
which it has to present its case (if a maximum is imposed this
shall be equal for all parties).

2 | Licensing Officer Will introduce and summarise the application, highlighting
areas of contention or dispute.

3 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Licensing Officer

4 | Applicant Will present his/her case, calling witnesses, as appropriate.

(If necessary, applicant will produce any notices required by
law. Legal Adviser will draw attention to this if required.)

5 | Responsible Each in turn may ask guestions of the applicant, by way of
Authorities (who clarification.
have made

representations)




Page 2

6 | Local residents To be invited to ask questions of the applicant, by way of

(ie. defined as clarification.

“‘interested parties”)
It is normal practice for a spokesperson only to speak on
behalf of a group of residents.

7 | Committee Members | Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant.

8 | Applicant May make a statement or ask his witnesses to clarify any
matters which he feels are unclear, or may have been
misunderstood.

9 | Responsible Will make their representations.

Authorities

10 | Applicant Or his representative or witnesses to ask questions of
Responsible Authorities represented at the meeting, by way
of clarification.

11 | Local residents May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
(ie. defined as represented at the meeting, by way of clarification.
“‘interested parties”)

(Note: This is not the point at which local residents
should be stating their objections.)

12 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting

13 | Local residents The local residents who are objecting to the application will
(ie. defined as be invited to_make observations on the application and
“‘interested parties”) present the bases of their objections.

15 | Applicant Or his representative or withesses may ask questions of the

Local Residents, by way of clarification.

16 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Local Residents.

17 | Chairman To invite both Responsible Authorities and Local
Residents to make their closing addresses.

18 | Applicant Or his representative will briefly summarise the application
and comment on the observations and any suggested
conditions.

19 | Committee Will retire to consider the application. The Committee may
request the Legal Advisor to advise on legal issues.

20 | Committee Will return to give its decision, with reasons, which will be

announced by the Chairman and subsequently confirmed in
writing to the applicant and to all the parties that made
representations.




Page 3

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the
hearing, parties will be advised of the decision within five
working days.

Notes

The hearing shall normally be held in public. There may be occasions on which
the Committee find it necessary to exclude members of the press and public;
any such decision will be taken on the basis that the public interest in doing so
outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing taking
place in public.

The Chairman may require any person behaving in a disruptive manner to leave
the hearing and may (a) refuse to permit that person to return, or (b) permit
him/her to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify, but any
such person may submit in writing any information which they would have been
entitled to provide orally if they had not been required to leave.

Prior to the hearing each party shall have given notification and served
documentation (eg statements of witnesses or reports of experts) as required.
Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement of
all parties.

Anyone entitled to be heard may be represented by any person, whether or not
that person is legally qualified.

Hearsay will be permitted but the Sub-Committee will be reminded to give it
appropriate weight.

Due note shall be taken of the provisions of the Hearings Regulations 2005.
The Chair may, in the interests of expediency or convenience of the parties, vary

the procedure from time to time, provided notice is given to the parties and the
rules of natural justice are observed.




10

11

12

Page 4

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

Chairman appointed (if this has not been done previously).

Chairman to call for declarations of interest and request that all parties introduce
themselves.

Chairman summarises the procedure for the hearing

The Licensing Officer summarises the application

Applicant to present his/her case.

Applicant to be questioned by all parties (to clarify points only) following which,
he/she can clarify any other matters which he/she feels may have been
misunderstood when the application was presented.

Applicant to be questioned by the Committee.

Responsible Authorities to make their representations following which they can
be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

Local residents (defined as interested parties) will be invited to present the
bases of their objections, following which they can be questioned by all parties
by way of clarification.

The applicant will be invited to sum up his/her case

Committee/Sub-Committee withdraws to make its decision

Committee/Sub-Committee returns to announce its decision to all present.



Page 5

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

PROCEDURE FOR HEARINGS - GAMBLING ACT 2005

The Licensing Committee

The full Licensing Committee consists of fifteen elected Members of the Council. From this
full Committee will be drawn sub-committees of three members to deal with licensing
functions under the Gambling Act 2005. The Chairman and Vice Chairman of the
Licensing Committee shall have the discretion to refer a matter up to a hearing of the full

Licensing Committee.

Officers at Hearings

e The Committee Officer introduces all parties and records the proceedings
e The Legal Adviser provides independent advice to the Members on legal matters and

procedure.

e The Licensing Officer will introduce the matter and outline the application; the officer will

also answer any questions Members may have.

PROCEDURE

NOTE: If the Sub-Committee has not already elected a Chairman, that will be the
first item of business.

1 Chairman

The Chairman will:

(i) call the matter to be considered;

(ii) call for any declarations of interest;

(iii) ask all parties to introduce themselves;

(iv) summarise the procedure to be followed at the hearing;
(v) will consider any request made by a party for another
person to appear at the hearing;

(v) will advise the parties of any maximum period of time in
which it has to present its case (if a maximum is imposed this
shall be equal for all parties).

2 | Licensing Officer

Will introduce and summarise the application, highlighting
areas of contention or dispute.

3 | Committee Members

May ask questions of the Licensing Officer

4 | Applicant

Will present his/her case, calling witnesses, as appropriate.

(If necessary, applicant will produce any notices required by
law. Legal Adviser will draw attention to this if required.)

5 | Responsible
Authorities (who
have made
representations)

Each in turn may ask guestions of the applicant, by way of
clarification.




Page 6

6 | Local residents To be invited to ask questions of the applicant, by way of

(ie. defined as clarification.

“‘interested parties”)
It is normal practice for a spokesperson only to speak on
behalf of a group of residents.

7 | Committee Members | Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant.

8 | Applicant May make a statement or ask his witnesses to clarify any
matters which he feels are unclear, or may have been
misunderstood.

9 | Responsible Will make their representations.

Authorities

10 | Applicant Or his representative or witnesses to ask questions of
Responsible Authorities represented at the meeting, by way
of clarification.

11 | Local residents May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
(ie. defined as represented at the meeting, by way of clarification.
“interested parties”)

(Note: This is not the point at which local residents
should be stating their objections.)

12 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting

13 | Local residents The local residents who are objecting to the application will
(ie. defined as be invited to_make observations on the application and
“‘interested parties”) present the bases of their objections.

15 | Applicant Or his representative or withesses may ask questions of the

Local Residents, by way of clarification.

16 | Committee Members | May ask gquestions of the Local Residents.

17 | Chairman To invite both Responsible Authorities and Local
Residents to make their closing addresses.

18 | Applicant Or his representative will briefly summarise the application
and comment on the observations and any suggested
conditions.

19 | Committee Will retire to consider the application. The Committee may
request the Legal Advisor to advise on legal issues.

20 | Committee Will return to give its decision, with reasons, which will be

announced by the Chairman and subsequently confirmed in
writing to the applicant and to all the parties that made
representations.




Page 7

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the
hearing, parties will be advised of the decision within five
working days.

Notes

The hearing will be held in public unless the Committee is satisifed that it is
necessary for all or part of the hearing to be held in private, having regard to (a)
any unfairness to a party that is likely to result from a hearing in public and (b)
the need to protect so far as possible, the commerical or other legitimate
interests of a party

The Chairman may require any person behaving in a disruptive manner to leave
the hearing and may (a) refuse to permit that person to return, or (b) permit
him/her to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify, but any
such person may submit in writing any information which they would have been
entitled to provide orally if they had not been required to leave.

Prior to the hearing each party shall have given notification and served
documentation (eg statements of witnesses or reports of experts) as required.
Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement of
all parties.

Anyone entitled to be heard may be represented by any person, whether or not
that person is legally qualified.

Hearsay will be permitted but the Sub-Committee will be reminded to give it
appropriate weight.

Due note shall be taken of the provisions of the Gambling Act 2005
(Proceedings of Licensing Committees and Sub-Committees)(Premises
Licences and Provisional Statements)(England and Wales) Regulations 2007.

The Chair may, in the interests of expediency or convenience of the parties, vary
the procedure from time to time, provided notice is given to the parties and the
rules of natural justice are observed.




10

11

12

Page 8

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

Chairman appointed (if this has not been done previously).

Chairman to call for declarations of interest and request that all parties introduce
themselves.

Chairman summarises the procedure for the hearing

The Licensing Officer summarises the application

Applicant to present his/her case.

Applicant to be questioned by all parties (to clarify points only) following which,
he/she can clarify any other matters which he/she feels may have been
misunderstood when the application was presented.

Applicant to be questioned by the Committee.

Responsible Authorities to make their representations following which they can
be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

Local residents (defined as interested parties) will be invited to present the
bases of their objections, following which they can be questioned by all parties
by way of clarification.

The applicant will be invited to sum up his/her case

Committee/Sub-Committee withdraws to make its decision

Committee/Sub-Committee returns to announce its decision to all present.



Page 9 Agenda ltem 3

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
REPORT TO: LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: Thursday 4™ July 2013 at 10:00 a.m.
Report of: Mrs N Cadman, Licensing Officer
Subject/Title: Application to Vary a Premises Licence at

Wilbraham Arms, 58 Welsh Row, Nantwich, CW5 5EJ

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 The report provides details of an Application to Vary a Premises Licence
under the Licensing Act 2003 and the proposed operating schedule together
with details of relevant representations received in relation to the application.

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to determine the Application
to Vary a Premises Licence by Enterprise Inns Plc in respect of:

Wilbraham Arms
58 Welsh Row
Nantwich

CW5 5EJ

2.2 Acting in the capacity of Licensing Authority, Members must seek to promote
the Licensing Objectives, and where Members consider matters have engaged
one or more of the objectives, they may exercise their discretion.

2.3 Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are reminded that they may not
exercise discretion in any case, merely because it considers it desirable to, and
should provide reason(s) for any decision taken, or where they might consider
departing in any way from the Policy or Guidance.

2.4 Licensing Objectives / Guidance / Policy Considerations

2.41The relevant representations engage the licensing objectives. The Sub-
Committee in respect of this application is referred to the Guidance issued
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, specifically those sections relating
to the licensing objectives, premises licenses and hearings. The licensing
objectives are (a) the prevention of crime and disorder; (b) public safety; (c) the
prevention of public nuisance; and (d) the protection of children from harm.

2.5 Statement of Licensing Policy

2.5.1Members should carefully consider the relevant sections of the Council’s
Statement of Licensing Policy.



2.6

2.7

3.0

3.1

4.0

41

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

71

8.0

8.1

Page 10

Members are reminded that should any conditions be added, they should be
practical, enforceable and appropriate to promote the Licensing Obijectives.

Finally, Members are also reminded that in determining the application in
accordance with the Licensing Act 2003, Members must also have regard to:

=  The rules of natural justice
=  The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998

Reasons for Recommendations

The Licensing Act Sub-Committee has the power to determine this
application in accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

Wards Affected
Nantwich North and West
Local Ward Members

Clir Penny Buitterill
ClIr Arthur Moran

Policy Implications

The Licensing Authority has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy in
accordance with section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Guidance issued
under section 182 of the Act.

Financial Implications (Authorised by the Director of Finance and
Business Services)

Not applicable.
Legal Implications (Authorised by the Borough Solicitor)

In accordance with the provisions of section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 the
Licensing Authority must, having regard to the representations, take such
steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives. Section 18(4) provides that the authority may:

(@) Grant the licence subject to the relevant mandatory conditions and
conditions consistent with the operating schedule

(b) Modify the application to such extent as the Authority considers
appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives

(c) Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the Licensable Activities to
which the application relates

(d) Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the Premises Supervisor

(e) Reject the application.



9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

Page 11

Risk Management

Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 make provision for
appeal to the Magistrates’ Court of any decision made by the Licensing
Authority.

Background and Options

The application, received on the 16™ May 2013, is for the grant of a Variation
of the Premises Licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The operating schedule indicates that the proposed variation is as follows:

. To extend the hours for the Sale and Supply of Alcohol and Late Night
Refreshment.

. To extend the opening hours of the premises.
. To remove all regulated entertainment from the Premises Licence.

. To delete Condition 4 of Annex 2 of the existing Premises Licence, i.e.
Children under the age of 16 are not permitted on the premises after
20.00hrs.

The hours applied for are as follows:

. Sale and Supply of Alcohol
Sunday to Wednesday 10:00 to midnight
Thursday to Saturday 10:00 to 01:00 hours

. Late Night Refreshment
Sunday to Wednesday 23:00 to midnight
Thursday to Saturday 23.00 to 01:30 hours

. Opening Hours of the Premises
Sunday to Wednesday 10:00 to midnight
Thursday to Saturday 10:00 to 01.30 hours

A copy of the application form is attached as Appendix 25 of this report.

A copy of the existing Premises Licence Summary and Conditions is attached
as Appendix 26 of this report.

An application to Review the Premises Licence was made by Margaret
Hopley, Cheshire East Council Environmental Health Officer on 13" October
2010. The Review application was in relation to the Licensing Objective, the
prevention of public nuisance and followed investigation by the Environmental
Health Department following complaints from a number of residents regarding
amplified music emanating from the premises and individuals within the rear
yard creating excessive noise until the early hours of the morning. The Police
also made a representation in relation to the Review application regarding



Page 12

complaints received by the Police from neighbours relating to public
nuisance. There were also representations received in relation to the Review
application from 15 interested parties residing in the vicinity of the premises.
The Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor at the
time of the Review was Mr Gavin Chamberlain. The Review application was
heard by the Members of the Council’s Licensing Sub-Committee on 26"
November 2010 when the Sub-Committee determined to add conditions and
amend the hours of the Premises Licence. A copy of the Decision is attached
at Appendix 27 of this report.

The Police and the Cheshire East Council Environmental Health Department
have confirmed that there have been no further issues with the Wilbraham
Arms since the Review application, however they point out that the premises
has been closed for a majority of the time since the Review.

The Premises Licence was transferred to Enterprise Inns Plc on 6"
September 2011. The Designated Premises Supervisor with effect from 20"
May 2013 is Richard Shaw.

10.7 Relevant Representations

Responsible Authorities:

10.7.1 The Police Licensing Officer states: there are no Police representations in
relation to this application.

10.7.2The Environmental Health Officer states: Environmental Health have no
objection to the extension in hours or the removal of the condition precluding
to under 16’s, as long as all of the current conditions relating to the prevention
of public nuisance are transferred to the new licence.

10.7.3 There were no responses from any of the other Responsible Authorities.

Other Persons:

10.7.4 The Council has also received 24 letters of objection to this application, which
have been deemed relevant. Copies of these objections are at appendices 1
to 24 of this report.

11.0 Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the
report writer:

Name: Mrs N Cadman

Designation: Licensing Officer

Tel No: 01270 685957

Email: nikki.cadman@cheshireeast.gov.uk

APPENDICES
Appendices 1 to 24 Letters of objection from interested persons.



Appendix 25
Appendix 26
Appendix 27
Appendix 28

Page 13

Application form.

Existing Premises Licence Summary and Conditions
Review Decision - Licensing Sub-Committee (26.11.2010)
Plan of the area



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



e

PO e e 3 T
 Sent: 30 May 20132055 Qoo 1
To . '

Suibject: RE: Wilbraham Arms, Welsh Row, Nantwich - Variation to Premises Licence ~ appeany X 01

|
i

Thank you for your return email. | am concerned about the application for a variation of license for the Wilbraham
Arms. As you must know, there is some difﬁcuﬂ‘histpry for this neighbourhood pub, located in the heart of a
residential street, The current license i< the result of problems arising from late opening hours. People who have
been drinking all night in other establishments make their way home, and stop off to consume yet more alcohol at

"

o~ ;
e
L

The Wilbraham Arms. By the time they are ready to go home, many are loud, belligerent and engage in alcohol
related antisocial conduct, often for some time after closing time. Thisisnota welcoming environment in which to
raise children, of which there are many in the surrounding homes. :

perhaps this antisocial hehaviour is not the landiord’s responsibility, yet all the same it IS a problem for the police,
the community and the neighbourhood. The police have been repeatedly calied to the Witbraham Arms for
antisocial behaviour in the past. | have two school age daughters, and both my husband and | have stressful jobs for
which we need to wake early. It is extremely disruptive to hear people leaving the pub late at night.

The Wilbraham Arms is on the same streetas other pubs and late night drinking establishments, but the difference
is: it some way out of town and is surrounded by homes and residential properties with a variety of young children,
the elderly and working professionals.

| am requesting the licensing committee to keep the license terms as they are currently, and see how the landlord
manages the property as the terms currently stand. If the present landlord shows that they are able to maintain
order and decorum in the neighbourhood, then perhaps neighbours might be more willing to support a change of

terms.




Ropo.

APPENDIX 072

k)
}

Sent:Ol June 5013 17739 At N A S e e -
© To: LICENSING (Cheshire East) ‘
Subject: Licencing Application: Wilbraham Arms, 58 Welsh Row, Nantwich, CW5 5E]

Dear Sirs

We are writing with regards to Enterprise Inns PLC application for a variation of the Premises Licence in respect of Witbraham Arms, 58 Weish Row
Nantwich CW55EJ '

We understand the proposed variation is as follows, our concetns covered in the COMMENT section against each point:

1. To extend the hours for alcohol sales to 10.00 to 23.30 on Sundays to Wednesdays inclusive and from 10.00 to 04.00 Thursdays to
Saturdays inclusive. COMMENT: LATE NIGHT DRINKING, NOISE AND DISTURBANCE IN WELSH ROW IS ALREADY DIFFICULT. BY
HAVING THIS ESTABLISHMENT OPEN LONGER, IT IS LIKELY THAT THIS WILL BECOME ANOTHER GATHERING POINT FOR
THE REVELLERS. YOU WILL HAVE IT ON RECORD, THE SERIOUS ISSUES RELATED TO THIS VENUE WHICH CAUSED
SERIOUS ISSUES, IT IS PART OF A RESIDENTIAL AREA AND CONNECTED TO PROPERTIES. THE REAR OF OUR PROPERTY
BECOMES UNLIVABLE WHEN NOISE TAKES PLACE. FURTHERMORE, THE INTIMIDATION AND FEAR THAT HAS

PREVIOUSLY COME FROM THIS PROPERTY HAS BEEN EXTREMELY WORRYING

To permit late night refreshment until midnight on Sundays to Wednesdays inclusive and from 23.00 to 01.30 on Thursdays to Saturdays
inclusive. COMMENT: SEE POINT # 1 ABOVE, WE MUST STRESS THAT HISTORY REQUIRES CONSIDERATION.

To extend the opening hours of the premises to 10.00 to midnight on Sundays to Wednesdays inclusive and from 10.00 to 04.30 on
Thursdays to Saturdays inclusive. COMMENT: SEE POINTS 1 & 2 ABOVE

To delete a condition precluding under 16's being on the premises after 20.00. COMMENT: SEE POINTS 1 & 2 ABOVE. THIS AGE
RANGE CAN BE EVEN MORE DIFFICULT TO MANAGE

To remove all regulated entertainment from the premises licence. COMMENT : SEE POINTS 1 & 2 ABOVE.

o wN

We do not agree with the proposed variation as we believe it will have a direct impact on our living space and conditions. Furthermore,
property values are likely to be directly impacted.

Yours sincerely




%@AA “"" {(tum/ g(..elt- N (\.‘3 ‘]?_ége 1 7

Lop?
N RECEN AV APPENDIX 03
THE FICENCING SECTION,: N o
CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL, o RS
WESTFIELDS
MIDDLEWICH ROAD
SANDBACH,

CHESHIRE S o
$K10 1DS oatE: b JUunNE 2013

RE: WILBRAHAM ARMS PUB, WELSH ROW, NANTWICH . LICENCE EXTENSION PROPOSAL

As a resident in the proximity of the Wilbraham Arms pub on Welsh Row Nantwich, 1 wish to

petition against the application to extend the licencing of the pub.

| would firstly like to respectfully remind the council thatin the 2010 Licence Review of the pub, it
was deemed that the tenants and owners of the Witbraham Arms, Enterprise Inns Ltd had failed iﬁ
their responsibilities under the Licence Act 2003 and that accordingly the hours should be restricted
to their current level. The environmental health department of the council also served two
abatement noticés on the pub prior to this meeting, ft was also recognised by the committee that
the pub’s hours and its activities weré not conducive with oF necessary for a pub situated in 3

residential area {where ! live).

re that the public were protected and the principiés"of the
ublic safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the
decision on November

,Tk_&e prbcess of.;tﬁat re'\riveﬁliw v-v'aéut-o egsd

* Act upheld viz- the prevention of crime, P
n-from harm. The Licencing Committee in reaching its
dents of the community, the Environmental

and | would fike the council to uphold

\ . .
- protection of childre
262010, took into account the protests of the resi
‘Heaith department and even the police in reaching its decision

the decision it so clearly reached at that review.
My reésons for protesting against the change to the licence is th"erefore aligned to these same
principles and accordingly { concur with these statements:

’ Regarding prevention of Crime and public Safety

ect correlation between late drinking hours and cri
g anti-social

| consider that there is a ¢ir me as evidenced when
the pub was fast open to these early hours — numerous calls to the police citin

hehaviour, lewdness, fighting and even cars being damaged along Welsh Row are @ matter of record.
The police are already stretched dealing with similar and other incidents and adding to their
workload by extending late drinking peyond the town centre border is therefore both unnecessaty
and unwelcome. Furthermore, as this type of criminal behaviour often happened after the pub

closed in the early hours, such events cannot be controlled or supervised by the pub jtself nor can
uch be guaranteed by its owners. Realistically and understandably, the

any assurances to prevents
ly and as such this puts the publicat risk as it

epnotina position to respond immediate

police are oft
nd drinking hours.

did the last time the pub had these late opening @



Page 18

Regarding the Protection of Children from harm

The pub wish to remove the restriction preventing under 16 year olds from being in the pub after
8pm. This restriction was imposed by the last review as a result of numerous reports of young
people attending the pub and to therefore protect children from harm. | believe this is the only way
to guarantee their welfare and removing this restriction is both unnecessary but may also lead to a
slide back towards under age drinking (unknown or otherwise by the pub). Whilst | expect the pub to
do everything in its power to ensure this does not happen, | do not believe this is possible to
guarantee, especially out of the town centre. Moreover, | do not believe that allowing children into a
(very) late night drinking establishment is conducive to their welfare, their family’s or the community
as a whole. Perhaps for this very reason, this is not a practice | am aware of in any of the other late

night drinking establishments in the area.

" Regarding additional associations with the Act
 would also like to list these other reasons for my protest which | concur with:

B/Extended hours are unnecessary for a pub outside of the town centre and situated in a

residential community.
/The police have enough to deal with already and adding this burden {even in just patrolling

the area) is unfair.
Allowing children in a pub that can self a!cohof unt:i 1: OOam and open untll 1:30am is not
conducive to a child’s welfare
Conduct prevsousiy dlsplayed bythe tenants and owners of the Wllbraham Arms and its
efforts to ma nage and control said tenants was wantmg and unsuccessful {evidence : the
ucencmg Restii ctlorzs and Abatement ‘\Ionces servea af‘ter a conslderable number of
chances g;ven)
The potential 1mpact as prewously dxsplayed and documented in the !ast tenure of the
publicans viz: anti-social behaviour associated with late night drinking, disturbance of the
peace, bottles and other detritus left by patrons across the nelghbourhood The area, one of
significant cultural interest, was marred by litter, urination and bottles making the
neighbourhood look unpleasant, and be less piéasant and safe to live in.

{1 Al of the above
Could 1also respectfully ask the council to recognise that as this is neither a new licence application
nor a new pub, that my comments regarding the detrimental effect extending the licencing and

opening hours will have on the community are based on fact not speculation and have been
unequivocally proven as indeed the Police and its own environmental health department can concur.

f would also like to add the following comments:
\3 {/\CU}{ %M% O QALPCOV da (/Lt’{t@'/\ Cu%’u( ( l«;\:g
Wi Cancteus | (Ldden anut o IMacclof \d |

Yours faithfullv.



Rep
APPENDIX 04
RECEIVED

THE LICENCING SECTION,

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL, © 7 JUN 208

WESTFIELDS

MIDDLEWICH ROAD

SANDBACH,

CHESHIRE . Col(g l]%

SK10 1DS

RE: WILBRAHAM ARMS PUB, WELSH ROW, NANTWICH - LICENCE EXTENSION PROPOSAL

As a resident in the proximity of the Wilbraham Arms pub on Welsh Row Nantwich, | wish to

petition against the application to extend the licencing of the pub.

| would firstly like to respectfully remind the council that in the 2010 Licence Review of the pub, it

was deemed that the tenants and owners of the Wilbraham Arms, Enterprise Inns Ltd had failed in

their responsibilities under the Licence Act 2003 and that accordingly the hours should be restricted
to their current level. The environmental health department of the council also served two
abatement notices on the pub prior to this meeting. It was also recognised by the committee that
the pub’s hours and its activities were not conducive with or necessary for a pub situated ina

residential area {where | live).

ew was to ensure that the public were protected and the principles of the

The process of that revi
Act upheld viz- the prevention of crime, public safety, fghe prevention of public nuisance and the
hing its decision on November

protection of children from harm. The Licencing Committee in reac
26™ 2010, took into account the protests of the residents of the community, the Environmental

Health department and even the Police in reaching its decision and | would like the council to uphold

the decision it so clearly reached at that review.
My reasons for protesting against the change to the licence is therefore aligned to these same
principles and accordingly | concur with these statements:

Regarding Prevention of Crime and Public Safety

ation between late drinking hours and crime as evidenced when
flice citing anti-social
ow are a matter of record.

{ consider that there is a direct correl
n to these early hours — humerous calls to the po
fighting and even cars being damaged along Welsh R
g with similar and other incidents and adding to their
workload by extending late drinking beyond the town centre horder is therefore both unnecessary
and unwelcome. Furthermore, as this type of criminal behaviour often happened after the pub

in the early hours, such events cannot be controlled or supervised by the pub itself nor can
nteed by its owners. Realistically and understandably, the

nd immediately and as such this puts the public at risk as it

the pub was last ope
behaviour, lewdness,
The police are already stretched dealin

closed
any assurances to prevent such be guara
police are often notina position to respo
did the last time the pub had these late opening and drinking hours.




Page 20

Regarding the Protection of Children from harm

The pub wish to remove the restriction preventing under 16 year olds from being in the pub after
8pm. This restriction was imposed by the last review as a result of numerous reports of young
people attending the pub and to therefore protect children from harm. | believe this is the only way
to guarantee their we lfare and removing this restriction is both unnecessary but may also lead to a .
slide back towards under age drinking (unknown or otherwise by the pub). Whilst | expect the pub to
do everything in its power to ensure this does not happen, | do not believe this is possible to
guarantee especrai!y out of the town centre. Moreaver, { do not believe that allowing children into a
(very) late night drinking establishment is conducive to their welfare, their family’s or the community
as a whole. Perhaps for this very reason, this is not a practice am aware ofin any of the other late

night drinking establishments in the area.

-Regarding additional associations with the Act
I would also like to list these other reasons for my protest which | concur with:

[] Extended hours are unnecessary for a pub outside of the town centre and situated ina
residential community.
[1 The police have enough to deal with already and addsng this burden {even in just patrolfmg

the area) is unfair.
] Allowing children in a pub that can sell alcohol until 1:00am and open until 1:30am is not

conducive to a child’s welfare

[] Conduct previously displayed by the tenants and owners of the Wilbraham Arms and its
efforts to manage and control said tenants was wanting and unsuccessful (evidence : the
Licencirig Restrictions and Abatement Notices served after a considerable number of

.. chancesgiven) o

[1 The potential impact, as prev;ousty dxspaned and documented in the last tenure of the
publicans viz: anti-social behaviour associated with late night drinking, disturbance of the
peace, bottles and other detritus left by patrons across the neighbourhood. The area, one of
significant cultural interest, was ma rred by litter, urination and bottles making the
neighbourhood look unpleasant, and be less pleasant and safe to live in.

[1 Allofthe above

Could 1 also respectfully ask the council to recognise that as this is neither a new licence application
nor a new pub, that my comments regarding the detrimental effect extendmg the licencing and

opening hours will have on the community are based on fact not speculation and have been

unequivocally prOVen as indeed the Police and its own environmental health department can concur.

| wou!d also like to add the following comments:

T nowve 3 SwAcdd ({X«mu\ex\\, Ak szfm)(ﬂ WD
LUl o MOS8 m[/ cedk doy
SKQJLP\Q/Q& f\\g/x

Yours faithfully,







APPENDIX 06

RECEIVED
10 JUN 908

The Licensing Section
Cheshire East Council
Westfields
Middlewich Road
Sandbach

Cheshire

SK10 1DS -

8 June 2013

Re: Licence Application: Wilbraham Arms Pub — Welsh Row Nantwich

It is with some concern that we learn that the owners / tenants of the Wilbraham Arms in
" "Welsh Row Nantwich have applied to a variation in their licence.

The Wilbraham Arms is less than 25 metres from our house and when previously
operated there was disruptive behaviour in terms of shouting, fighting, urinating and
being sick. We are deeply concerned that extending the hours to the times requested will
on regular occasions result in anti social behaviour which in turn will effect the quality of .
our sleep.

We would also point out that further down Welsh Row there are already a number of
outlets that serve alcohol into the early hours of the morning. So we are struggling to see
why further establishments relatively close by need to'do the same. The other premises
operating late hours are amongst other related establishments such as restaurants and
takeaway facilities. The Wilbraham Arms is surrounded by residential property including
an old people’s home.

In conclusion we are deeply concerned of the impact of the anti-social behaviour that
will needlessly result from extended hours have on us and our neighbours and therefore
- ask that you refuse this application to extend hours.




I_,ag_e-zs-_-—-—w
- @

APPENDIX 07

~ RECEIVED
6™ June, 2013, 10 JUN 201

Ref Licence extension application, Wilbraham Arms. Nantwich

I read with distress the above application and wish to record my objection to this proposal.

Given the problems in the past with this establishment, and the total disregard the impact of their
patron’s behaviour had on the local residents, this surely must be a strong argument against such an
application being granted.

My reasons for objection are:

e The Wilbraham Arms is situated Weﬂ Wlm a residential area and outside the town centre
UIS are completely unnecessary.

?ffef 8pm will encourage under age drinking which is

stretched police,

gfcgblishment unti] 1.00am is surely not in the child’s best

o Allowing children to be in this ¢
interest. g
« The previous efforts of the owners and tenants in controlling anti-social behaviour and local

disturbance proved completely ineffective, and caused considerable problems for those
neighbours needing to rise early for work.

» There are already establishments nearer the town centre opening until the early hours

I would ask the council to consider the detrimental effect the granting of this proposal will have
on the local community.

Yours faithfully,




Page 24

t—,

o

CEWVED APPENDIX 03

THE LICENCING SECTION, \
CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL, ¢ JUR 10
WESTFIELDS

MIDDLEWICH ROAD
SANDBACH,

CHESHIRE
$K10 1DS DATE : ’3\ io‘ V'S

Fl

RE: WILBRAHAM ARMS PUB, WELSH ROW, NANTWECH - LICENCE EXTENSION PROPOSAL

As a resident in the proximity of the Wilbraham Arms pub on Welsh Row Nantwich, | wish to
petition against the application to extend the licencing of the pub.

t would firstly like to respectfully remind the council that in the 2010 Licence Review of the pub, it
was deemed that the tenants and owners of the Wilbraham Arms, Enterprise Inns Ltd had failed in
their responsibilities under the Licence Act 2003 and that accordingly the hours should be restricted
to’their current level. The environmental health department of the council also served two
abatement notices on the pub prior to this meeting. It was also recognised by the committee that
the pub’s hours and its activities were not conducive with or necessary for a pub situated ina

residential area (where | live).

The process of that review was to ensure that the public were provtie'cted and the princip!és of the -
Act upheld viz- the, prevention of crime, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the
protection of children from harm. The Licencing Committee in reaching its decision on November‘
26% 2010, took into account the protests of the residents of the community, the Environmental
Health department and even the Police in reaching its decision and | would like the council to uphold

the decision it so clearly reached at that review.

My reasons for protesting against the change to the licence is therefore afigned to these same

principles and accordingly I concur with these statements:

Regarding Prevention of Crime and Public Safety

i consider that there is a direct correlation between late drinking hours and crime as evidenced when
the pub was last open to these early hours — numerous calls to the police citing anti-social
hehaviour, lewdness, fighting and even cars being damaged along Welsh Row are a matter of record.
The police are already stretched dealing with similar and other incidents and adding to their
workload by extending late drinking beyond the town centre border is therefore both unnecessary
and unwelcome. Furthermore, as this type of criminal behaviour often happened after the pub
closed in the early hours, such events cannot be controlied or supervised by the pub itself nor can
any assurances to prevent such be guaranteed by its owners. Realistically and understandably, the
police are often not in a position to respond immediately and as such this puts the public at risk as it
did the last time the pub had these late opening and drinking hours.




Page 25

Regarding the Protection of Children from harm

The pub wish to remove the restriction preventing under 16 year olds from being in the pub after
8pm. This restriction was imposed by the last review as a result of numerous reports of young
people attending the pub and to therefore protect children from harm. | believe this is the only way
to guarantee their welfare and removing this restriction is both unnecessary but may also lead to a
slide back towards under age drinking {unknown or otherwise by the pub). Whilst I expect the pub to
do everything in its power to ensure this does not happen, | do not believe this is possible to
guarantee, especially out of the town centre. Moreover, f do not believe that allowing children into a
{very) late night drinking establishment is conducive to their welfare, their family’s or the community
as a whole. Perhaps for this very reason, this is not a practice | am aware of in any of the other late
night drinking establishments in the area.

Regarding additional associations with the Act

twould also like to list these other reasons for my protest which | concur with:

B/ Extended hours are unnecessary for a pub outside of the town centre and situated in a
residential community.

E/The police have enough to deal with already and adding this burden (even in just patrofling
the area) is unfair. _

[2/ Allowing children in a pub that can seli alcoho! until 1:00am and open until 1:30am is not

" conducive to a child’s welfare ,

i_?j/ Conduct previously displayed by'the tenants and owners 'of the Wilbraham Arms and its
efforts to manage and control said tenants was wanting and unsuccessful {evidence : the
Licencing Restrictions and Abatement i\n‘foticgs served after a considerable number of

‘chances given) ‘ e
[}/The potential impact, as previou‘siy dispfayed‘anvd documented in the Iastir’téiht}'rembbzr‘”thé-
publicans viz: anti-social behaviour associated with late night drinking, disturbance of the
' peace, bottles and other detritus left by patrons across the neighboufhood. The area, one of
significant cultural interest, was marred by litter, urination and bottles making the
neighbourhood look unpleasant, and be less pleasant and safe to live in.

All of the above
/

Could t also respectfully ask the council to recognise that as this is neither a new licence application
noranew pub, that my comments regarding the detrimental effect extending the licencing and
opening hours will have on the community are based on fact not speculation and have been
unequivocally proven as indeed the Police and its own environmental health department can concur.

twould also like t& add the following comments:

Yours faithfull
Signed



APPENDIX 08

THE LICENCING SECTION,
CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL,
WESTFIELDS
MIDDLEWICH ROAD
SANDBACH,

CHESHIRE

SK10 1DS OATE | Sepan S~ )

RE: WILBRAHAM ARMS PUB, WELSH ROW, NANTWICH - LICENCE EXTENSION PROPOSAL
As a resident in the proximity of the Wilbraham Arms pub on Welsh Row Nantwich, ! wish to

petition against the application to extend the licencing of the pub.

| would firstly like to respectfully remind the council that in the 2010 Licence Review of the pub, it
was deemed that the tenanté and owners of the Wilbraham Arms, Enterprise inns itd had failed in
their responsibi%ities under the Licence Act 2003 and that accordingly the hours should be restricted
to their current level. The environmental health department of the council also served two
abatement notices on the pub prior 1o this meeting. lt was also recognised by the commitiee that
the pub’s hours and its activities were not conducive with of necessafy for a pub situated ina

residential area (where five).

The process of that review, was t0 ensure that the public were protected and the princi'p!es-of the
Act upheld viz- the prevention of crime, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the
protection of children from harm. The Licencing Committee in reaching its decision on November
26™ 2010, took-into account the protests of the residents of the community, the Environmental
Health department and even the police in reaching its decision and 1 would like the council to uphold

the decision it s© clearly reached at that review.

My reasons for protesting against the change to the ficence is therefore aligned to these same

princ'xp!es and accordingly | concur with these statements:

Regardin prevention of Crime and Public Safety .

| consider that there is a direct correlation between jate drinking hours and crime as evidenced when

the pub was last open 10 these early hours = aumerous calls to the police citing anti-social

bhehaviour, jewdness, fighting and even Cars being damaged along Welsh Row are d matter of record.

The police are already stretched dealing with similar and other incidents and adding to their
workload by extending late drinking peyond the town centre border is therefore both unnecessary

and unwelcome. Furthermore, a5 this type of criminal behaviour often happened after the pub

closed in the early hours, such events cannot be controlled or supervised by the pub itself nor can

any assurances to prevent such be guaranteed by its owners. Realistically and understandabiy, the

police are oftennotina position to respond immediately and as such this puts the publicat risk as it
did the last time the pub had these |ate opening and drinking hours.



Page 27

Regarding the Protection of Children from harm

The pub wish to remove the restriction preventing under 16 year olds from being in the pub after
8pm. This restriction was imposed by the last review as a result of numerous reports of young
people attending the pub and to therefore protect children from harm. | believe this is the only way
to guarantee their welfare and removing this restriction is both unnecessary but may also lead to a
slide back towards under age drinking (unknown or otherwise by the pub). Whilst | expect the pub to
do everything in its power to ensure this does not happen, | do not believe this is possible to
guarantee, especially out of the town centre. Moreover, 1 do not believe that allowing children into a
{very) late night drinking establishment is conducive to their welfare, their family’s or the community
as a whole. Perhaps for this very reason, thisis not a practice | am aware of in any of the other late
night drinking establishments in the area.

Regarding additional associations with the Act
I'would also like to list these other reasons for my protest which | concur with:

H' Extended hours are unnecessary for a pub outside of the town centre and situated in a
residential community.

A1 The police have enough to deal with already and adding this burden (even in just patroliing
the area} is unfair.

K Allowing children in a pub that can sell alcohol until 1:00am and open until 1:30am is not
conducive to a child’s welfare .

f]  Conduct previously displayed by the tenants and owners of the Wilbraham Arms and its
efforts to manage and control said tenants was wanting and unsuccessful (evidence : the
Licencing Restrictions and Abatement Notices served after a considerable number of
chances given) . '

A1 The potential impdct, as previously displayed and documented in the last tenure of the
publicans viz: anti-social behaviour associated with late night drinking, disturbance of the
peace, bottles and other detritus left by patrons across the neighbourhood. The area, one of
significant cultural interest, was marred by litter, urination and bottles making the
neighbourhood look unpleasant, and be less pleasant and safe to live in.

[] Allof the above

Could I also respectfully ask the council to recognise that as this is neither a new licence application
nor a new pub, that my comments regarding the detrimental effect extending the licencing and
opening hours will have on the community are based on fact not speculation and have been
unequivocally proven as indeed the Police and its own environmental health department can concur.

! would also like to add the following comments:

3 Gm N - Q ~ - b ,_Y:)

- ' N\gmf\b NG RIS o8 S e Q/}
MMB e

© J\Q_Q)ng/wﬁ

Yours faithfully,
Signed

“\-QS"Q- G-




APPENDIX 10

RECEIVED

THE LICENCING SECTION, 10 JUN 208
CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL,

WESTFlgLDS e e e svmet dra Amss ambs f
MIDDLEWICH ROAD L

SANDBACH,
CHESHIRE

SK10 105 DATE: K4 Suts. Lol

RE: WILBRAHAM ARMS PUB, WELSH ROW, NANTWICH - LICENCE EXTENSION PROPO3SAL

As a resident in the proximity of the Wilbraham Arms pub on Welsh Row Nantwich, I wish to

petition against the application to extend the licencing of the pub. -

| would firstly like to respectfully remind the council that in the 2010 Licence Review of the pub, it
was deemed that the tenants and owners of the Wilbraham Arms, Enterprise Inns Ltd had failed in
their responsibilities under the Licence Act 2003 and that accordingly the hours should be restricted
to their current level. The environmental health department of the council also served two

abatement notices on the pub prior to this meeting. It was also recognised by the committee that
the pub’s hquis and its activities were not.conducive with'or necessary for a pub situated ina

residential area (where | live).

The process of that review was to ensure that the public were protected and the prineiples of the
‘Act upheld viz- the prevention of crime, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the
~ protection of children from harm. The Licencing Committee in reaching its decision on November

26" 2010, took into account the protests of the residents of the community, the Environmental
Health department and even the police in reaching its decision and | would fike the council to uphold

"the decision it so clearly reached at that review.

My reasons for protesting against the change to the licence is therefore aligned to these same

principles and accordingly | concur with fh_eée statements:

Regarding Prevention of Crime and Public Safety

| consider that there is a direct correlation between late drinking hours and crime as evidenced when
the pub was last opento these early hours — numerous calls to the police citing anti-social
behaviour, lewdness, fighting and even cars being damaged along Welsh Row are a matter of record.
The police are already stretched dealing with similar and other incidents and adding to their
workload by extending late drinking beyond the town centre border is therefore both unnecessary
and unwelcome. Furthermore, as this type of criminal behaviour often happened after the pub
closed in the early hours, such events cannot be controlled or supervised by the pub itself nor can
any assurances to prevent such be guaranteed by its owners. Realistically and understandably, the
pblice are often not in a position to respond immediately and as such this puts the public at risk as it
did the last t'ime the pub had these late opening and drinking hours. ' '



Page 29

Regarding the Protection of Children from harm

The pub wish to remove the restriction preventing under 16 year olds from beirig in the pub after
8pm. This restriction was imposed by the last review as a result of numerous reports of young
people attending the pub and to therefore protect children from harm. i believe this is the only way
to guarantee their weifare and removing this restriction is both unnecessary but rhay also leadto a
slide back towards under age drinking (unknown or otherwise by the pub). Whilst { expect the pub to
do everything in its power to ensure this does not happen, | do not believe this is possible to
guarantee, especially out of the town centre. Moreover, 1 do not believe that allowing children into a
(very) late night drinking establishment is conducive to their welfare, their family’s or the community
as a whole. Perhaps for this very reason, this is not a practice | am aware of in any of the other late

night drinking establishments in the area.

Regarding additional associations witn the Act
| would also like to list these other reasons for my protest which | concur with:

[] Extended hours are unnecessary for a pub outside of the town centre and situated in a
residential community.

[l The police have enough to deal with already and adding this burden (even in just patrolling
the area) is unfair, )

{;} Allowing children in a pub that can self alcohol until 1:00am and open until 1:30am is not
conducive to a child’s welfare ’ o :

[l Conduct previously displayed by the tenants and owners of the Wilbraham Arms and its
efforts to manage and control said tenants was wanting and-unsuccessful (evidence : the
Licencing Restrictions and Abatement Notices served after a considerable number of
chances given) '

1 The potential impact, as previously displayed and documented in the last tenure of the
publicans viz: anti-social behaviour associated with late night drinking, disturbance of the
peace, bottles and other detritus left by patrons across the neighbourhood. The area, one of
significant cultural interest, was ma rred by litter, urination and bottles making the
neighbourhood look unpleasant, and be less pleasant and safe to live in.

[ Alloftheabove

Could 1 also respectfully ask the council to recognise that as this is neither a new licence application
nor a new pub, that my comments regarding the detrimental effect extending the licencing and
opening hours will have on the community are based on fact not speculation and have been
unequivocally proven as indeed the Police and its own environmental health department can concur.

| would also like to add the following comments:

Yours faithfuily,



i APPENDIX 11

THE LICENCING SECTION,

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL,

WESTFIELDS

MIDDLEWICH ROAD

SANDBACH,

CHESHIRE .
SK10 1DS  DATE: 03}-0L~ 20 I

4

RE: WILBRAHAM ARMS PUB, WELSH ROW, NANTWICH - LICENCE EXTENSION PROPOSAL

As a resident in the proximity of the Wilbraham Arms pub on-Weish Row Nantwich, | wish to

petition against the application to extend the licencing of the pub.

| would firstly like to respectfuily remind the council that in the 2010 Licence Review of the pub, it
was deemed that the tenants and owners of the Wilbraham Arms, Enterprise Inns Ltd had failed in
their responsibilities under the Licence Act 2003 and that accordingly the hours should be restricted
to their current level. The environmental health department of the council also served two
abatement notices on the pub prior t0'this meeting. It was also recognised by the committee that
the pub’s hours and its activities were not conducive with or necessary for a pub situated in a

residential area {(where 1ive).

The process of that review was to ensure that the public were protected and the principles of the
Act upheld viz- the prevention of crime, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the
protection of children from harm. The Licencing Committee in reaching its decision on November
26 2010, took into account the protests of the residents of the community, the Environmental
Health department and even the Police in reéching its decision and | would like the council to uphold

the decision it so clearly reached at that review.

My reasons for protesting against the change to the licence is therefore aligned to these same

principles and accordingly | concur with these statements:

Regarding Prevention of Crime and Public Safety

| consider that there is a direct correlation between late drinking hours and crime as evidenced when

b was last open to these early hours — numerous calls to the police citing anti-social

the pu
ghting and even cars being damaged along Welsh Row are a matter of record.

behaviour, lewdness, fi
The police are already stretched dealing with simitar and other incidents and adding to their

workload by extending late drinking beyond the town centre border is therefore both unnecessary
and unwelcome. Furthermore, as this type of criminal behaviour often happened after the pub

early hours, such events ca nnot be controlied or supervised by the pub itself nor can

closed in the
y its owners. Realistically and understandably, the

any assurances to prevent such be guéranteed b /
police are often not in a position to respond immediately and as such this puts the public at risk as it

did the last time the pub had these late opening and drinking hours.




Page 31

Regarding the Protection of Children from harm

The pub wish to remove the restriction preventing under 16 year olds from being in the pub after
8pm. This restriction was imposed by the last review as a result of numerous reports of young
people attending the pub and to therefore protect childrén from harm. | believe this is the only way
to guarantee their welfare and femoving this restriction is both unnetessary but'may also lead to a
slide back towards under age drinking (unknown or otherwise by the pub). Whilst | éxpect the pub to
do everything-in its power to ensure this does not happen, | do not believe this is possible to
guarantee, especially out of the town centre. Moreover,  do not believe that allowing children into a
(very) late night drinking establishment is conducive to their welfare, their family’s or the community
as a whole. Perhaps for this very reason, this is not a practice | am aware of in any of the other iate
night drinking establishments in the area.

Regarding additional associations with the Act
1 would also like to list these other reasons for my protest which i concur with:

E}/Extended hours are unnecessary for a pub outside of the town centre and situated in a
residential community.

[} The police have enough to deal with already and adding this burden {even in just patrollmg
the area) is unfair.

Q/ Allowing children in a pub that can self alcohol until 1:00am and open until 1:30am is not
conduicive to a child’s welfare R R S

[ Conduct previously displayed by the tenants and owhers of the Wilbraham Arms and its
efforts to manage and control said ténants was wanting and unsuccessful (evidence : the
Licehcing Restrictions and Abaternent Notices served after a considerable nmber of
chances given)

[}/J The potential impact, as previously displayed and documented in the last tenure of the
publicans viz: anti-social behaviour associated with late night drinking, disturbance of the
peace, bottles and other detritus left by patrons across the neighbourhood. The area, one of
significant cultural interest, was marred by litter, urination and bottles making the
neighbourhood look unpleasant, and be less pleasant and safe to live in.

\{;}’ All of the above

Could ! also respectfully ask the council to recognise that as this is neither a new licence application
nor a new pub, that my comments regarding the detrimental effect extending the licencing and
opening hours will have on the community are based on fact not speculation and have been
unequivocally proven as indeed the Police and its own environmental health department can concur.

1 would also like to add the following comments:

Joted nei© o ic/ale aks /uﬁﬁ,(/
e veve Lok b coreo. Y
waaﬁ;ovgg

hO’(”C{ ; ;'M
= ]
Méé b Lhe a/"(’/ff/dcw g&/ﬁ ol
Yoursfaithfully, . 7 /ung




l
H
4
i
i

RECEIVED

THE LICENCING SECTION, 10 JUN 208
CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL,

WESTFIELDS R

MIDDLEWICH ROAD

SANDBACH,

CHESRIRE

SK10 1DS ) ' DATE :

RE: WILBRAHAIM ARMS pPUB, WELSH ROW, NANTWICH - LICENCE EXTENSION PROPOSAL

As 2 resident in the proximity of the Wilbraham Arms pub on Welsh Row Nantwich, | wish to

petition against the application to extend the licencing of the pub.

{ would firstly like to respectfully remind the council that in the 2010 Licence Review of the pub, it
was deemed that the tenants and owners of the Wilbraham Arms, Enterprise inns Ltd had failed in
the'ir responsibilities under the Licence Act 2003 and that accordingly the hours <hould be restricted
to their current jevel. The environmental health department of the council also served two
abatement notices on the pub prior to this meeting. It was also recognised by the committee that
the pub’s hours and its activities were not conducive with or necessary for a pub situated ina

residential area {(where | live).

The process of that review was to ensure that the public were protected and the orinciples of the
Act upheld viz- the prevention of crime, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the
"protection of children from harm. The Licencing Committee in reaching its decision on November
26 2010, took into account the protests of the residents of the community, the Environmental
Health department and even the Police in reaching its decision and { would like the council to uphold

the decision it so cleaﬂy reached at that review.

My reasons for protesting against the change to the licence is therefore aligned to these same

principles and accordingly | concur with these statements: .

Regarding prevention of Crime and public Safety

| consider that thereis a direct correlation between fate drinking hours and crime as evidenced when
the pub was last open to these early hours — nUMeTous calls to the police citing anti-social
behaviour, lewdness, fighting and even cars being damaged along Welsh Row are 3 matter of record.
The police are already stretched dealing with similar and other incidents and adding to their
workload by extending late drinking beyond the town centre borderis therefore both unnecessary
and unwelcome. Furthermore, as this type of criminal behaviour often happened after the pub
closed in the early hours, such events cannot be controlled or supervised by the pub itself nor can
any assurances to prevent such be guaranteed by its owners. Realistically and understandably, the
police are often not in a position 1o respond immediately and as such this puts the public at risk as it
did the last time the pub had these late opening and drinking hours.



A RS A I A BRI

SRR

Regarding the Protection of Children from harm

The pub wish to remove the restriction preventing under 16 year olds from being in the pub after
8pm. This restriction was imposed by the last review as a result of numerous reports of young
people attending the pub and to therefore protect children from harm. | befieve this is the only way
to guarantee their welfare and removing this restriction is both unnecessary but may also lead to a
siide back towards under age drinking (unknown or otherwise by the pub). Whilst | expect the pub to
do everything in its power to ensure this does not happen, | do not believe this is possible to
guarantee, especially out of the town centre. Moreover,  do not believe that allowing children into a
(very) late night drinking establishment is conducive to their welfare, their family’s or the community
as a whole. Perhaps for this very reason, this is not a practice 1 am aware of in any of the other late

night drinking establishments in the area.

Regarding additional associations with the Act
f would also like to list these other reasons for my protest which | concur with:

1 Extended hours are unnecessary for a pub outside of the town centre and situated in a
residential community.

[] The police have enough to deal with already and adding this burden (even in just patrolling
the area) is unfair.

[] Allowing children in a pub that can sell alcohol until 1:00am and open until 1:30am is not
conducive to a child’s welfare

1 Conduct previously displayed by the tenants and owners of the Wilbraham Arms and its
efforts to manage and control said tenants was wanting and unsuccessful (evidence : the
Licencing Restrictions and Abatement Notices served after a considerable number of
charices given)

[] The potentzai impact, as previously displayed and documented in the last tenure of the
publicans viz: anti-social behaviour associated with late nightdrinking, disturbance of the
peace, bottles and other detritus left by patrons across the neighbourhood. The area, one of
significant cultural interest, was marred by litter, urination and bottles making the
neighbourhood look unpleasant, and be less pleasant and safe to live in.

{1 Allofthe above

Could | also respectfully ask the council to recognise that as this is neither a new licence application
nor a new pub, that my comments regarding the detrimental effect extending the licencing and
opening hours wiill have on the community are based on fact not speculation and have been
unequivocally proven as indeed the Police and its own environmental health department can concur.

{ would also like to add the following comments:

Yours fa iﬁwfuily,
Signed



Page 34 = 1 e |

APPENDIX 13

THE LICENCING SECTION,
CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL, :

WESTFIELDS ‘ e —
MIDDLEWICH ROAD

SANDBACH,

CHESHIRE

SK10 1DS DATE: &~ J«Mt 261 E

RE: WILBRAHAM ARMS PUB, WELSH ROW, NANTWICH - LICENCE EXTENSION PROPOSAL

As a resident in the proximity of the Wilbraham Arms pub on Welsh Row Nantwich, | wish to
petition against the application to extend the licencing of the pub.

I would firstly like to respectfully remind the council that in the 2010 Licence Review of the pub, it
was deemed that the tenants and owners of the Wilbraham Arms, Enterprise Inns Ltd had failed in
their responsibilities under the Licence Act 2003 and that accordingly the hours should be restricted
to their current level. The environmental health department of the council also served two
abatement notices on the pub prior to this meeting. It was also recognised by the committee that
the pub’s hours and its activities were not conducive with or necessary for a pub situated in a

residential area (where | live).

The process of that review was to ensure that the public were protected and the principles of the
Act upheld viz- the prevention of crime, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the
protection of children from harm. The Licencing Committee in reaching its decision on November
26" 2010, took into account the protests of the residents of the community, the Environmental
Health department and even the Police in reaching its decision and | would like the council to uphold
the decision it so clearly reached at that review. e

My reasons for protesting against the change to the licence is therefore aligned to these same
principles and accordingly | concur with these statements:

Regarding Prevention of Crime and Public Safety

| consider that there is a direct correlation between late drinking hours and crime as evidenced when
the pub was last open to these early hours ~ numerous calls to the police citing anti-social
behaviour, lewdness, fighting and even cars being damaged along Welish Row are a matter of record.
The police are already stretched dealing with similar and other incidents and adding to their
workload by extending late drinking beyond the town centre border is therefore both unnecessary
and unwelcome. Furthermore, as this type of criminal behaviour often happened after the pub
closed in the early hours, such events cannot be controlled or ‘supervised by the pub itself nor can
any assurances to prevent such be guaranteed by its owners. Realistically anél understandably, the
police are often not in a position to respond immediately and as such this puts the public at risk as it

did the last time the pub had these late opening and drinking hours.



Page 35

Regarding the Protection of Children from harm

The pub wish to' remove the restriction preventing under 16 year olds from being in the pub after

8pm. This restriction was imposed by the ldst review as a result of numerous reports of young

people attending the pub and to therefore protect children from harm. | believe this is the only way .

to guarantee their welfare and removing this restriction is both unnecessary but may also Iead toa
slade back towards under age drinking (unknown or otherwise by the pub). Whlfst ] expect the pub to.'::'
do everythmg inits power to ensure this does not happen, 1 do not beheve thss is. poss;b!e to :

* Regarding additional associations with the Act
I'would also like to list these other reasons for my protest which | concur with:

[J Extended hours are unnecessary for a pub outside of the town centre and situated in a
residential community.

{  The police have enough to deal with already and adding this burden (even in just patrolling
the area) is unfair. ‘

{J Allowing children’in a pub that can sell alcohol until 1:00am and open until 1:30am is not
conducive to a child’s welfare

g Conduct prev:ousEy dlspiayed by the tenants and owners of the W;!braham Arms and its

: :"".'chances given) SN S
0 The potentual rmpact as prev:ously dlsplayed and documented in the fast tenure of the
publicans viz: anti-social behaviour associated with late night drinking, disturbance of the
peace, Sottléé and other detritus left by patrons across the neighbourhood. The area, one of
significant cultural interest, was marred by litter, urination and bottles making the
neighbourhood look unpleasant, and be less pleasant and safe to live in.

All of the above

Could | also respectfully ask the council to recognise that as this is neither a new licence application
nor a new pub, that my comments regarding the detrimental effect extending the licencing and
opening hours will have on the community are based on fact not speculation and have been
unequivocally proven as indeed the Police and its own environmental health department can concur.

I would also like to add the following comments:

| amn o clm&meﬁ&.ﬁw~ Mdes Har Praviens w ,
‘*-UJlaq;c_ua,s sc:mx{-d/\a@‘luucsk cnd) ofoscara N ﬂ:%!eu.
o Cons Scn/s&?{g \/Lt.-:{w\o.( ildan. wree Wi mf{«zQ 2y
Waary paik WSM’%“%N%W

Yours fa:thfulky,




Page 36

APPENDIX 14

g™ june 2013

Licensing Section
Cheshire East Council
Macclesfield
Cheshire

SK10 1DS

Dear Sir or Madam,

Re: Application for license variation at Wilbraham Arms, 58 Welsh Row, Nantwich CW5 5E]

| note that an application for license variation has been made for the Wiibraham Arms,
involving the extension of licensing hours for opening, refreshment and alcohol provision to
midnight on Sundays to Wednesdays and to 1.30 am on Thursdays to Saturdays, the
deregulation of entertainment, and the allowance of people under 16 to be on the premises
in the evenings.

i am a close neighbour.

i would like to express our strong objection in the light of the following statutory licensing
objectives. | am in a strong position to know what would happen if the requested license
variation was permitted, because very similar licensing conditions were in force two years
ago under the same OWners, and this caused much local distress and disruption. | do not see
why anything should have changed in the meantime. Enterprise Inns failed to respond over
a period of three years to numerous complaints from residents, and eventually the police
themselves unusually attended their license review meeting, when the Council ruled
unanimously that the company had failed in their legal obligations under the Licensing Act.

prevention of Crime and Disorder

Under the previous managers there was much local nuisance created, including acts of petty
vandalism and intimidating behaviour by customers standing outside the pub. Vandalism
included car-scratching and obscene graffiti. | am very worried that this scenario could be
repeated.

Public Safety

passers-by were previously subjected to insults and vituperation by drinkers standing
outside the pub. My daughters who visit us regularly found the experience of passing the




Page 37

pub to be intimidating. Girls returning home from Malbank School at the end of Welsh Row
were regular targets of lewd comments. | can see no reason why this should not happen
again.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

At weekends there is usually much festive action at the bridge end of Welsh Row, but
normally this does not extend down to lower parts of the street. The effect of rowdy
behaviour at the Wilbraham Arms when it previously had its license was to act as a magnet
drawing revellers down the street, and greatly increasing local noise late at night. This part
of the street is a quiet residential area quite unsuitable for late night entertainment. Most
disturbing was late night noise, which disrupted the sleep of children and elderly people
living nearby. An elderly persons’ home lies round the corner, and they suffered from
disruptive behaviour in the vicinity, in particular because the passageway leading from the
pub to the home became a regular venue for urination, fighting and rowdy celebration.
There were many complaints made by neighbours under noise abatement regulations,
which eventually led to two noise abatement notices, and the landlord losing his license.

Protection of Harm to Children

There are young children living nearby, who were previously kept awake late at night. This
will probably happen again. Previously there was evidence of underage drinking, and if the
new license allows access to the pub by children this is likely to happen again. It is surely
harmful to children to allow them to be present.in a pub where alcohol is served until 1 a.m.

Yours sincerely !

i
)

cc. Edward Timpson MP, 13 Churchyardside, Town Centre, Nantwich CW5 5AG



Page 38 !

APPENDIX 15 |

I JUN 25

THE LICENCING SECTION,

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL, @
WESTFIELDS
MIDDLEWICH ROAD
SANDBACH,

CHESHIRE

SK10 1DS ‘ DATE : 7/{/}3

RE: WILBRAHAM ARMS PUB, WELSH ROW, NANTWICH - LICENCE EXTENSION PROPOSAL

As a resident in the proximity of the Wilbraham Arms pub on Welsh Row Nantwich, 1 wish to
petition against the application to extend the licencing of the pub.

1 would firstly like to respectfully remind the council that in the 2010 Licence Review of the pub, it
was deemed that the tenants and owners of the Wilbraham Arms, Enterprise Inns Ltd had failed in
their responsibilities under the Licence Act 2003 and that accordingly the hours should be restricted
to their cur,ren’é jevel. The environmental health department of the council also served two
abatement notices on the pub prior to this meeting. [t was aiso recognised by the committee that
the pub’s hours and its activities were not conducive with or necessary for a pub situated in a

residential area (where | five).

The process of that review was to ensure that the public were protected and the principles of the

Act upheld viz- the prevention of crime, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the

protection of children from harm. The Licencing Committee in reaching its decision on November

.26 2010, took into account the protests of the residents of the community, the Environmental
d 1 would like the council to uphold

Health department and even the Police in reaching its decision an
the decision it so clearly reached at that review.

My reasons for protesting against the change to the ficence is therefore aligned to these same

principles and accordingly | concur with these statements:

Regarding Prevention of Crime and Public Safety

| consider that there is a direct correlation between late drinking hours and crime as evidenced when

the pub was last open to these early hours — numerous calls to the police citing anti-social
hehaviour, lewdness, fighting and even cars being damaged aion:g Welsh Row are a matter of record.
The police are already stretched dealing with similar and other incidents and adding to their
workload by extending late drinking beyond the town centre border is therefore both unnecessary
and unwelcome. Furthermore, as this type of criminal behaviour often happened after the pub
closed in the early hours, such events cannot be controlled or supervised by the pub itself nor can
any assurances to prevent such be guaranteed by its owners. Realistically and understandably, the
police are often not in a position to respond immediately and as such this puts the public at risk as it

did the last time the pub had these late opening and drinking hours.



Page 39

Regarding the Protection of Children from harm

The pub wish to remove the restriction preventing under 16 vear olds from being.inthe.pub.after

8pm. This restriction was imposed by the last review as a result of numerous reports of young
people attending the pub and to therefore protect children from harm. | believe this is the only way
to guarantee their welfare and rernoving this restriction is both unnecessary but may also lead to a
slide back towards under age drinking (unknown or otherwise by the pub). Whilst | expect the pub to
do everything in its power to ensure this does not happen, | do not believe this is possible to
guarantee, especially out of the town centre. Moreover, | do not believe that allowing children into a
(very) late night drinking establishment is conducive to their welfare, their family’s or the community
as a whole. Perhaps for this very reason, this is not a practice | am aware of in any of the other late
night drinking establishments in the area.

Regarding additional associations with the Act
I'would also like to list these other reasons for my protest which | concur with:

] Extended hours are unnecessary for a pub outside of the town centre and situated in a
residential community.

[I The police have enough to deal with already and adding this burden (even in just patrolling
the area) is unfair.

[J Allowing children in a pub that can sell alcohol until 1:00am and open until 1:30am is not
conducive to a child’s welfare

[1 Conduct previously displayed by the tenants and owners of the Wilbraham Arms and its
efforts to manage and control said tenants was wanting and unsuccessful {evidence : the
Licencing Restrictions and Abatement Notices served after a considerable number of
chances given) o ' ’

‘{1 The potential impact, as previously displayéd and documented in the last tenure of the
publicans viz: anti-social behaviour associated with late night drinking, disturbance of the
peace, bottles and other detritus left by patrons across the neighbourhood. The area, one of
significant cultural interest, was marred by litter, urination and bottles making the
neighbourhood look unpleasant, and be less pleasant and safe to live in.

E}/AH of the above

Could | also respectfully ask the council to recognise that as this is neither a new licence application
nor a new pub, that my comments regarding the detrimental effect extending the licencing and
opening hours will have on the community are based on fact not speculation and have been
unequivocally proven as indeed the Police and its own environmental health department can concur.

I would also like to add the following comments:

Yours faithfully,
<

-



Page 40

RECEIVED
11 JUN 2053

APPENDIX 186

THE LICENCING SECTION,

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL,

WESTFIELDS

MIDDLEWICH ROAD
SANDBACH,

CHESHIRE

$K10 1DS DATE :

RE: WILBRAHAM ARMS PUB, WELSH ROW, NANTWICH - LICENCE EXTENSION PROPOSAL

As a resident in the proximity of the Wilbraham Arms pub on Welsh Row Nantwich, | wish to
petition against the application to extend the licencing of the pub.

| would firstly like to respectfully remind the council that in the 2010 Licence Review of the pub, it
was deemed that the tenants and owners of the Wilbraham Arms, Enterprise Inns Ltd had failed in
their responsibilities under the Licence Act 2003 and that accordingly the hours should be restricted
to their current level. The environmental health department of the council also served two
abatement notices on the pub prior to this meeting. ft was also recognised by the committee that
the pub’s hours and its activities were not conducive with or necessary for a pub situated in a

residential area (where | live).

The process of that review was to ensure that the public were protected and the principles of the
. Act upheld viz- the prevention of crime, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the
protection of children from harm. The Licencing Committee in reaching its decision on November

- 26™ 2010, took into account:the protests of the residents of the community, the Environmental

Health department and even the police in reaching its decision and I would like the council to uphold

the decision it so clearly reached at that review.

My reasons for protesting against the change to the licence is therefore aligned to these same

principles and accordingly | concur with these statements:

Regarding Prevention of Crime and Public Safety

{ consider that there is a direct correlation between late drinking hours and crime as evidenced when

the pub was last open to these early hours — numerous calls to the police citing anti-social
behaviour, lewdness, fighting and even cars being damaged along Welsh Row are a matter of record.
The police are already stretched dealing with similar and other incidents and adding to their
workload by extending late drinking beyond the town centre border is therefore both unnecessary
and unwelcome. Furthermore, as this type of ¢riminal behaviour often happened after the pub

closed in the early hours, such events cannot be controlled or supervised by the pub itself nor can
derstandably, the

ssurances to prevent such be guaranteed by its owners. Realistically and un

any a
s such this puts the public at risk as it

police are often notin a position to respond immediately and a
did the last time the pub had these late opening and drinking hours.




Page 41

Regarding the Protection of Children from harm

The pub wish to remove the restriction preventing under 16 year olds from-being-in-the-pub-aftes

8pm. This restriction was imposed by the last review as a result of numerous reports of young
people attending the pub and to therefore protect children from harm. | believe this is the only way
to guarantee their welfare and removing this restriction is both unnecessary but may also lead to a
stide back towards under age drinking {unknown or otherwise by the pub). Whilst | expect the pub to
do everything in its power to ensure this does not happen, | do not believe this is possible to -
guardntee, especially out of the town centre. Moreover, { do not believe that allowing children into a
(very) late night drinking establishment is conducive to their welfare, their family’s or the community
as a whole. Perhaps for this very reason, this is not a practice | am aware of in any of the other late
night drinking establishments in the area.

Regarding additional associations with the Act
fwould also fike to list these other reasons for my protest which | concur with:

B/Extencied hours are unnecessary for a pub outside of the town centre and situated in‘a
residential community.

B/ The police have enough to deal with alréady and adding this burden (even in just patrolling
the area) is unfair. I

Q/ Allowing children in a pub that can sell alcohol until 1:00am and open until 1:30am is not
conducive to a child’s welfare
Conduct previously displayed by the tenants and owners of the Wilbraham Arms and its
efforts to manage and control said tenants was wanting and unsuccessful {evidence : the
Licencing Restrictions and Abatement Notices served after a considerable number of
chances given) ' | v . .

B/ The potential impact, as previously displayed and documented in the last tenure of the
publicans viz: anti-social behaviour associated with late night drinking, disturbance of the
peace, bottles and other detritus left by patrons across the neighbourhood. The area, one of
significant cultural interest, was marred by litter, urination and bottles making the.
neighbourhood look unpléasant, and be less pleasant and safe to live in.

& All of the above

Could 1 also respectfully ask the council to recognise that as this is neither a new licence application
nor a new pub, that my comments regarding the detrimental effect extending the licencing and
opening hours will have on the community are based on fact not speculation and have been
unequivocally proven as indeed the Police and its own environmental health department can concur.

I would also like to add the following comments:

41:5 5!/??6[&:(‘5 OVR SEPARATE. ORJECTIiory “To THE
NEw LicENCE ARLICATON SENT B/ E-MAL

Yours faithfully,
Signed



APPENDIX 17

THE LICENCING SECTION,
CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL,
WESTFIELDS
MIDDLEWICH ROAD
. SANDBACH,

CHESHIRE |
$K10 1DS DATE : ZQ/[S

RE: WILBRAHAM ARMS PUB, WELSH ROW, NANTWICH - LICENCE EXTENSION PROPOSAL

As a resident in the proximity of the Wilbraham Arms pub on Welsh Row Nantwich, | wish to
petition against the application to extend the licencing of the pub.

t would firstly like to respectfully remind the council that in the 2010 Licence Review of the pub, it
was deemed that the tenants and owners of the Wilbraham Arms, Enterprise Inns ttd had failed in
their responsibilities under the Licence Act 2003 and that accordingly the hours should be restricted
to their current level. The environmental health department of the council also served two
abatement notices on the pub prior to this meeting. It was also recognised by the committee that
the pub’s hours and its activities were not conducive with or necessary for a pub situated ina

residential area (where 1 live).

The process of that review was to ensure that the public were protected and the principles of the
. Act upheld viz- the prevention of crime, pu blic safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the
protection of children from harm. The Licencing Committee in reaching its decision on November
26" 2010, took into account the protests of the residents of the community, the Environmental

Health department and even the Police in reaching its decision and | would fike the council to uphold -

the decision it so clearly reached at that review.

My reasons for protesting against the change to the licence is therefore aligned to these same

principles and accordingly | concur with these statements:

Regarding Prevention of Crime and Public Safety

| consider that there is a direct correlation between late drinking hours and crime as evidenced when

the pub was last open to these early hours — npumerous calls to the police citing anti-social
being damaged along Welsh Row are a matter of record.

The police are already stretched dealing with similar and other incidents and adding to their
workload by extending late drinking beyond the town centre border is therefore both unnecessary

and unwelcome. Furthermore, as this type of criminal behaviour often happened after the pub
lied or supervised by the pub itself nor can

closed in the early hours, such events cannot be contro
prevent such be guaranteed by its owners. Realistically and understandably, the
d as such this puts the public at risk as it

behaviour, lewdness, fighting and even cars

any assurances 1o
police are often not in a position to respond immediately an

did the last time the pub had these late opening and drinking hours.




Page 43

Regarding the Protection of Children from harm

The_pub wish to remoyve the restriction. preventing under 16 year olds from bein g in._the pub.after

8pm. This restriction was imposed by the last review as a result of numerous reports of young

people attending the pub and to therefore protect children from harm. | believe this is the only way -
to guarantee their welfare and removing this restriction is both unnecessary but may also lead to a
slide back towards under age drinking (unknown or otherwise by the pub). Whilst | expect the pub to’
do everything in its power to ensure this does not happen, 1 do not believe this is possible to
guarantee, especially out of the town centre. Moreover, | do not believe that allowing children into a
{very) late night drinking establishment is conducive to their welfare, their family’s or the community
as a whole. Perhaps for this very reason, thisis not a practice | am aware of in any of the other late

night drinking establishments in the area.

Regarding additional associations with the Act
I would also like to list these other reasons for my protest which I concur with:

[1 Extended hours are unnecessary for a pub outside of the town centre and situated ina

residential community.
[] The police have enough to deal with already and adding this burden (even in just patrolling

the area) is unfair.
1 Allowing children in a pub that can sell alcohol until 1:00am and open until 1:30am is not

conducive to a child’s welfare

[] Conduct previously displayed by the tenants and owners of the Wilbraham Arms and its
efforts to manage and control said tenants was wanting and unsuccessful {evidence : the
Licencing Restrictions and Abatement Notices served after a considerable number of
chances given) » ‘ ,

[] The potential impact, as previously displayed and documented in the last tenure of the

_publicans viz: anti-social behaviour associated with late night drinking, disturbance of the

peace, bottles and other detritus teft by -ﬁatrohsﬂé’cmss the neighbourhood. The area, one of
significant cultural interest, was marred by litter, urination and bottles making the
neighbourhood look unpleasant, and be less p!eaéant and safe to live in.

[1 Aliofthe above

ully ask the council to recognise that as this is neither a new licence application

Could | also respectf
cencing and

nor a new pub, that my comments regarding the detrimental effect extending the li

opening hours will have on the community are based on fact not speculation and have been

unequivocally proven as indeed the Police and its own environmental health department can concur.

| would also like to add the following comments:
Bk i n 54 V1) ity ST (g o Condein 5
gg;g@mﬂ/ AND 57%%% + ;Méﬂ /WL //ﬂﬂf *éﬁc/? Az CUTS fzé
A o T e rishl

o




Page 44 %

RECEIVED
1 2JUN 213 APPENDIX 18

THE LICENCING SECTION,
CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL,
WESTFIELDS
MIDDLEWICH ROAD
SANDBACH,

CHESHIRE |
SK10 1DS DATE: (07 /06 [ 17

RE: WILBRAHAM ARMS PUB, WELSH ROW, NANTWICH - LICENCE EXTENSION PROPOSAL

As a resident in the proximity of the Wilbraham Arms pub on Welsh Row Nantwich, I wish to
petition against the application to extend the licencing of the pub.

{ would firstly like to respectfully remind the council that in the 2010 Licence Review of the pub, it
was deemed that the tenants and owners of the Wilbraham Arms, Enterprise Inns Ltd had failed in
their responsibilities under the Licence Act 2003 and that accordingly the hours should be restricted
to their current level. The environmental health department of the council also served two
abatement notices on the pub prior to this meeting. It was also recognised by the committee that
the pub’s hours and its activities were not conducive with or necessary for a pub situated ina

residential area (where [ live).

The process of that review was to ensure that the public were protected and the principles of the
Act upheld viz- the prevention of crime, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the
protection of children from harm. The Licencing Committee in reaching its decision on November
26“‘_ 2010, ';;_)ok into account the protests of the residents of the community, the E.nvironmental

Health depa rtment and even the Police in reaching its decision and | would like the council to uphold

the decision it so clearly reached at that review.

My reasons for protesting against the change to the licence is therefore aligned to these same

principles and accordingly | concur with these statements:

Regarding Prevention of Crime and Public Safety

| consider that there is a direct correlation between late drinking hours and crime as evidenced when

the pub was last open to these early hours — numerous calls to the police citing anti-social

behaviour, lewdness, fighting and even cars being damaged along Welsh Row are a matter of record.

The police are already stretched dealing with similar and other incidents and adding to their
workload by extending late drinking beyond the town centre border is therefore both unnecessary
and unwelcome. Furthermore, as this type of criminal behaviour often happened after the pub
closed in the early hours, such events cannot be controlled or supervised by the bub itself nor can
y its owners. Realistically and understanda bly, the

any assurances to prevent such be guaranteed b
edjately and as such this puts the public at risk as it

police are often not in a position to respond imm
did the last time the pub had these late opening and drinking hours.



Page 45

Regarding the Protection of Children from harm

The pub wish to remove the restriction preventing under 16 year olds from being in the pub after
8pm. This restriction was imposed by the last review as a result'6f numerous reports of young
people attending the pub and to therefore protect children from harm. | believe this is the only way
to guarantee thelr welfare and rerr}qymg this restriction is bothr unnecessary but may ‘also fead to a
slide back towards under age drinking (unknoWwn or otherw1se by the pub). Whl!st ] expect the pub fo
do everyth;ng ml its power to ensure this does not happen, | do not believe this is possible to’ l
guarantee, especially out of the town centre. Moreover, | do not believe that allowing children into a
(very) late night drinking establishment is conducive to their welfare, their family’s or the community
as a whole. Perhaps for this very reason, this is not a practice | am aware of in any of the other late

night drinking establishments in the area.

Regarding additional associations with the Act
I would also like to list these other reasons for my protest which | concur with:

[1 Extended hours are unnecessary for a pub outside of the town centre and situated in a
residential community.

[1 The police have enough to deal with already and addmg this burden (even in just patrolling
the area) is unfair. : :

0 Allowing childrenin a pub that can seil alcohol until 1:00am and open until 1:30am is not
conducive to a child’s welfare ' ) '

[l Conduct previously displayed by the tenants and owners of the Wilbraham Arms and its
efforts to manage and control said tenants was w‘anti'h'g and unsuccessful (evidence ! the
Licencing E%eeru:uons and Aliatement Notices served after a corstderabla number of
chances glven) . ' '

0 The potentlai impact, as previously displayed and documented in the last tenure of the
pubilcans viz: anti-social behaviour associated with late night drmkmg, disturbance of the

" peace, bottles and other detritus left by patrons across the neighbourhood. The area, one of
significant cultural interest, was marred by litter, urination and bottles making the
neighbourhood look unpleasant, and be less pleasant and safe to live in.

[1 Aliofthe above

Could 1 also respectfully ask the council to recognise that as this is neither a new licence application
nor a new pub, that my comments regarding the detrimental effect extending the licencing and
opening hours will have on the community are based on fact not speculation and have been
unequivocally proven as indeed the Police and its own environmental health department can concur.

| would also like to add the foilo.wing comments:

f"'@‘f@\f&\/j ‘3 L9 ~ 1 Som ‘p\y‘v\ t+hose P(w&ﬁa l Lo
solfer a dleae distubrnce. The res\donct, Wedghbastng ard
U{?Dfﬁ 5 ) J?&' 3% Ll hawe A f’\,(qk@/chcz‘

Yours faithfully,



Pégg 46
RECEIVED

1L JUN 708
APPENDIX 19

THE LICENCING SECTION,
CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL,

WESTFIELDS : ;
\IIDDLEWICH ROAD i -
SANDBACH,

CHESHIRE | o ’ ~1 )Jd‘\&% QO(S

SK101DS : DATE:

RE: WILBRAHAM ARMS PUB, WELSH ROW, NANTWICH - LICENCE EXTENSION PROPOSAL

As a resident in the proximity of the Witbraham Arms pub on Welsh Row Nantwich, | wish to

petition against the application to extend the ficencing of the pub.

{ would firstly like to respectfully remind the council that in the 2010 Licence Review of the pub, it
was deemed that the tenants and owners of the'Wiibraham Arms, Enterprise inns Ltd had failed in
their responsibilities under the Licence Act 2003 and that accordingly the hours should be restricted
to their current level. The environmental health department of the council also served two
abatement notices on the pub priof 0 this meeting. it was also recognised by the committee that
the pub’s hours and its activities were not conducive with or necessary forapub situated in @

residential area (where | live).

The process of that review was 1o ensure that the publicwere protected and the principles of the
Act upheld viz- the prevention of crime, public safety, the prevéntion—aﬁ-publie nuisance and the
protection of children from harm. The Licencing Committee in reaching its decision on November
26% 2010, took into account the protests of the residents ofthe community, the Environmental

Health department-and even the Police in reaching its decision and | would like the council to uphold

the decision It SO clearly reached at that review.

My reasons for protesting against the change 10 the licence is therefore aligned to these same

principles and accordingly | concur with these statements:

Regarding prevention of Crime and Public Safety

e is a direct correlation between late drinking hours and crime as evidenced when

these early hours~ numerous calls to the police citing anti-social
h Row are a matter of record.

| consider that tfngr
the pub was last open to
behaviour; iewdhess, fighting and even cars heing damaged along Wels
The police are already stretched dealing with similar and other incidents and adding to their
workload by extending laté drinking beyond the rown centre porder is therefore both unnecessary
and unwelcome. Furthermore, as this type of criminal behaviour often nappened gfter the pub
closed in the early hours, such events cannot be controlled or supervised by the pub itself nor can

t such be guaranteed by its owners. Realistically and understandabiy, the

any assurances {o preven
police are oftennotina position t0 respond immediately and as such this puts the public at risk as it

did the last time the pub had these late opening and drinking hours.




Page 47

Regarding the Protection of Children from harm

The pub wish to remove the restriction preventing under 16 year olds from being in the pub after
8pm. This restriction was imposed by the last review as a result of numerous reports of young
people attending the pub and to therefore protect children from harm. | believe this is the only way
to guarantee their welfare and removing this restriction is both unnecessary but may also lead to a
slide back towards under age drinking (unknown or otherwise by the pub). Whilst | expect the pub to
do everything in its power to ensurz this does not happen, | do not believe this is possible to
guarantee, especially out of the town centre. Moreover, [ do hot believe that alfdwing children into a
{(very) late nigh't drinking establishment is conducive to their welfare, their family’s or the community
asa who,.fe. Perhaps for this very reason, this is not a practice | am aware of in ahy of the other late

night cﬂinking establishments in the area.

Regardingadditional associations with the Act
f would also like to list these other reasons for my protest which | concur with:

[l Extended hours are unnecessary for a pub outside of the town centre and situated in a
residential community.

[ The police have enough to deal with already and adding this burden (even in just patrolling
the area) is unfair. '

[1 Alowing children in a pub that can sell alcohol until 1:00am and open until 1:30am is not
conducive to a child’s welfare

[ Conduct previously displayed by the tenants and owners of the Wilbraham Arms and its
efforts to manage and control said tenants was wanting and unsuccessful {evidence : the
Licencing Restrictions and Abatement Notices served after a considerable number of
chances given) ‘ o L L. .

[] The potential impact, as prewously displayed and documented in the last tenure of the
publicans viz: anti-social behaviour associated with late night drinking, disturbance of the

_ peace, bottles and other detritus left by patrons across the neighbourhood. The area, one of

significant cultural interest, was marred by litter, urination and bottles making the
neighbourhood look unpleasant, and be less pleasant and safe to live in.

1 Allofthe above

Could I also respectfully ask the council to recognise that as this is neither a new licence application
nor a new pub, that my comments regarding the detrimental effect extending the licencing and
opening hours will have on the community are based on fact not speculation and have been
unequivocally proven as indeed the Police and its own environmental health department can concur.

I would also like to add the following comments:




Pages ‘
APPENDIX 20

THE LICENCING SECTION, RE
CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL, ;CEWED
WESTFIELDS - LN i
MIDDLEWICH ROAD

SANDBACH,

CHESHIRE ‘ - .
5K10 1DS ‘ "+ DATE: O7/06/Z0[’S

RE: WILBRAHAM ARMS PUB, WELSH ROW, NANTWICH - LICENCE EXTENSION PROPOSAL

As a resident in the proximity of the Wilbraham Arms pub on Welsh Row Nantwich, I wish to
petition against the application to extend the licencing of the pub.

i would firstly like to respectfully remind the council that in the 2010 Licence Review of the pub, i'i
was deemed that the tenants and owners of the wilbraham Arms, Enterprise Inns Ltd had failed in
their responsibilities under the Licence Act 2003 and that accordingly the hours should be restrict!ed
to their current level. The environmental health department of the council also served two
abatement notices on the pub prior to this meeting. it was also recognised by the committee that
the pub’s hours and its activities were not conducive with or necessary fora pub situated in a

residential area (where I ive).

The process of that review was to ensure that the public were protected and the principles of the
Act upheld viz- the prevention of crime, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the
protection of children from harm. The Licencing Committee in reaching its decision on November:
26" 2010, took into account the protests of the residents of the community, the Environmental

‘Health department and even the Police in reaching its decision and | would like the council to uphold

the decision it sO clearly reached at that review.

My reasons for protegting against the change to the licence is therefore aligned to these same

principles and accordingly | concur with these statements:

Regarding prevention of Crime and public Safety

i consider that there is a direct correlation between late drinking hours and crime as evid
ast open to these ea rly hours — numerous calls to the police citing anti-social
being damaged along Welsh Row are @ matter of record.

enced when

the pub was |
hehaviour, lewdness, fighting and even cars
ched dealing with simnilar and other incidents and adding to their

The police are already stret
drinking beyond the town centre border is therefore poth unnecessary

worklioad by extending late
lcome. Furthermore, as this type of criminal behaviour often happened after the pub

and unwe
ised by the pub itself nor can

closed in the early hours, such events cannot be controlled or supery
uch be guara nteed by its owners. Realistically and understandably, the -

any assurances to prevent s
police are oftennotina position 10 respond immediately and as such this puts the public at risk as it

did the last time the pub had these late opening and drinking hours.




Page 49

Regarding the Protection of Children from harm

The pub wish to remove the restriction preventing under 16 year olds from being inthe pubafter ..~

8pm. This restriction was imposed by the last review as a result of numerous reports of young’
people attending the pub and to therefore protect children from harm. | believe this is the only way
to guarantee their welfare and removing this restriction is both unnecessary but may also lead to a
slide back towards under age drinking (unknown or otherwise by the pub). Whilst I expect the pub to
do everything in its power to ensure this does not happen, | do not believe this is possible to
guarantee, especially out of the town centre. Moreover, | do not believe that allowing children into a
{very) late night drinking establishment is conducive to their welfare, their family’s or the community
as a whele. Perhap_s for this very reason, thisis nota oractice | am aware of in any of the other late

night drinking establishments in the area.

Regarding additional associations with the Act
I would also like to list these other reasons for my protest which | concur with:

M Extended hours are unnecessary for a pub outside of the town centre and situated in a
residential community. ' v

il The police have enough to deal with already and adding this burden {even in just patrolling
the area) is unfair. ' . o ' :

[ Allowing children in a pub that can sell aicéhoi’untvif i;Oéam arid open until 1:30am is not
conducive to a child’s welfare | .

[l Conduct previously displayed by the tenants and owners of the Wilbraham Arms and its
efforts to manage and control said tenants was wanting and unsuccessful (evidence : the
Licencing Restrictions and Abatement Notices served after a considerable number of
chances given) ’

Bl The potential impact, as previously displayed and documented in the last tenure of the
publicans viz: anti-social behaviour assoc1ated with late night drinking, disturbance of the
peace, bottles and other detritus left by patrons actoss the neighbourhood. The area, one of
significant cultural interest, was marred by litter, urination and bottles making the
neighbourhood look unpleasant, and be less pleasant and safe to live in.

B Allof the above

Could 1 also respectfully ask the council to recongL that as thisis neither a new licence application
nor a new pub, that my comments regarding the detnmenta! effect extending the licencing and
opening hours will have on the community are based on fact not specutatron and have been
unequ;vocally proven as indeed the Police and its own environmental health department can concur.

(S

I would also like tlo add the f(.:ri!ox.wng”c'ermmer‘)ts
Ao poe [/ve colmos T tha fﬂw@ i el have
S!jmi,@'wmﬁ’ //:Z)ao/v on g chi lren cnd

™M sdﬁ e noise — L never %Pdeaﬁ H.s
7 /5S%ne ) quﬁ cuTse 1n o reord encood
Yours falthfuliy, ‘ o  adfeoy .

Signed o



Page 50

©

APPENDIX 21

SELFE,"
From: , N ‘ |
Sent: o C127JURe 2013 21210 ' '
To: - SELFE, Vanessa

Dear Ms. Selfe,

As you know, | was contacted by Enterprise Inns, who received my details via their solicitors. It is interesting that
despite a history of problems with this pub, this is the first time in the fifteen years that | have lived on Welsh Row
that Enterprise have attempted to engage with their local community. However, I was pleased to meet Kirstie
Fitzpatrick from Enterprise Inns and the proposed new landlords, Richard Shaw and Karf Levitt. It is clear that Mr
Shaw and Mr. Levitt are experienced landlords who have a track record of running successful pubs.

Despite my conversation with Ms Fitzpatrick and Mr Shaw and Mr Levitt, | remain very concerned about both the
proposed late hours and the proposed music that they intend to have playing at the pub. Mr Shaw’s most recent
venture is the Glass House in Sandbach, an operation that both Ms. Fitzpatrick and Mr Shaw said they are modelling
the Wilbraham Arms on. The website for the Glass House uses terminology such as ‘Gig Guide- Live’ and the

- ‘Saturday Soundtrack = Mixing it up every Saturday night 9 pm til the early hours” which is not congruent with their
explanation that they intend this to be a quiet restaurant type setting. It appears that they are attempting to draw a
young audience who might have some food and stay on to dance or drink with friends. Indeed the website suggests:

»  “Maybe you're on your way somewhere and want to start the evening with a drink at the bar and "something
tasty," or perhaps you’d prefer to round off your evening with cocktails and a dessert ....We can do both!”

I have driven by the Glass House late at night, and it is very lively indeed. Even acoustic guitar, which is the proposed
music for the Wilbraham Arms, can be extremely loud, especially when bounced around the houses and harrow
streets. | accept that “modelled” on the Glasshouse may be intended only as a loose association and that Mr. Shaw
may plan to run the Wilbraham Arms on a slightly different and quieter basis. However, in light of Enterprise Inns
failure to monitor their premises in the past and their historical failure to respond to community complaints, it
would be reassuring if the licence committee continued to place restrictions on their activity until such time as they
have a demonstrated history of running an orderly pub that takes account of its residential location. It does not
seem sensible to vary the licence solely on the basis of Enterprise Inn’s verbal promises.

The willngness of Enterprise Inns to meet with local residents and to explain their plans is to be welcomed. Cynically,
one notes that this willingness occurs at a time when it is in their interests to gain community support. The license

committee has previously accepted that there are good reasons to restrict the permitted activity and opening hours
of a pub surrounded by houses. | see no compelling arguments for a variance at this time and consequently [ ask the

committee to maintain the current restrictions.

Kind regards,



13 JUN 205 APPENDIX 22

THE LICENCING SECTION,
CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL,
WESTFIELDS
MIDDLEWICH ROAD
SANDBACH,

CHESHIRE
$K10 1DS oaTE: - b AB

RE: WILBRAHAM ARMS pPUB, WELSH ROW, NANTWICH - LICENCE EXTENSION PROPOSAL

As a resident in the proximity of the Wilbraham Arms pub on Welsh Row Nantwich, I wish to
petition against the application to extend the licencing of the pub.

I would firstly like to respectfully remind the council that in the 2010 Licence Review of the pub, it
was deemed that the tenants and owners of the Wilbraham Arms, Enterprise Inns Ltd had failed in
their responsibilities under the Licence Act 2003 and that accordingly the hours should be restricted
to their current level. The environmental health department of the council also served two
abatement notices on the pub prior to this meeting. It was also recognised by the committee that
the pub’s hours and its activities were not conducive with or necessary for a pub situated in a

residential area (where | live).

The process of that review was to ensure that the public were protected and the principles of the
Act upheld viz- the prevention of crime, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the
protection of children from harm. The Licencing Committee in reaching its decision on November
26t 2010, took into account the protests of the residents of the community, the Environmental
Health department and even the Police in reaching its decision and | would like the council to uphold
the decision it so clearly reached at that review. o - ' o

My reasons for protesting against the change to the licence s therefore aligned to these same

principles and accordingly | concur with these statements:

Regarding prevention of Crime and Public Safety

| consider that thereisa direct correlation between late drinking hours and crime as evidenced when
the pub was last open to these early hours — nUMErous calls to the police citing anti-social
behaviour, lewdness, fighting and even cars being damaged along Welsh Row are a matter of record.
The police are already stretched dealing with similar and other incidents and adding to their
workload by extending late drinking beyond the town centre border is therefore both unnecessary
and unwelcome. Furthermore, as this type of criminal behaviour often happened after the pub
closed in the early hours, such events cannot be controlted or supervised by the pub itself nor can
any assurances to prevent such be guaranteed by its owners. Realistically and understandably, the
police are often not in a position to respond immediately and as such this puts the public at risk as it
did the last time the pub had these late opening and drinking hours.




Page 52

Regarding the Protection of Children from harm

The pub wish to remove the restriction preventing under 16 year olds from being in the pub after

8pm. This restriction was imposed by the last review as a result of numerous reports of young
people attending the pub and to therefore protect children from harm. | believe this is the only way
to guarantee their welfare and removing this restriction is both unnecessary but may also lead fo a
slide back towards under age drinking (unknown or otherwise by the pub). Whilst f expect the pub to
do everything in its power to ensure this does not happen, | do not believe this is possible to
guarantee, especially out of the town centre. Moreover, | do not believe that allowing children into a
(very) late night drinking establishment is conducive to their welfare, their family’s or the community
as a whole. Perhaps for this very reason, this is not a practice { am aware of in any of the other late

night drinking establishments in the area.

Regarding additional associations with the Act
} would also like to list these other reasons for my protest which | concur with:

[EI//Extended hours are unnecessary for a pub outside of the town centre and situated in a
residential community,

@-/The police have enough to deal with already and adding this burden (even in just patrolling
the area) is unfair.

B/ Aliowmg children in a pub that can sell alcohol until 1:00am and open until 1:30am is not
conducive to a child’s welfare

[1-- Conduct previously displayed by the tenants and owners of the Wilbraham Arms and its
efforts to manage and control said tenants was wanting and unsuccessful (evidence : the
Licencing Restrictions and Abatement Notices served after a considerable number of
chances given)

B/""fhe potential impact; as previously displayed and documented in the last tenure of the
publicans viz: anti-social behaviour associated with late night drinking, disturbance of thé
peace, bottles and other detritus left by patrons ?crdSs the neighbourhood. The area, one of
significant cultural interest, was marred by litter, urination'an‘mci bottles making the
neighbourhood look unpleasant, and be less pleasant and safe to live in.

[3/"‘7‘\4IE of the above

Could | also respectfully ask the council to recognise that as this is neither a new licence application
nor a new pub, that my comments regarding the detrimental effect extending the licencing and
opening hours will have on the community are based on fact not speculation and have been
unequivocally proven as indeed the Police and its own environmental health department can concur,

f would also like to add the following comments:

\\"\KZ: e \)\m k\,@g\js AL PO VRN O t“\%\:" DAY N
e ewT PLuS Deeves © el WO <. Gt TR Wi
b Qo] Deckaied TS aunelT NTThes,

4%5 S AZ.S&&:NHM aee g Be e X QTREET N B
\-"\’S‘v\ QU\NQ\(\,\

Yoursfa_st_hfu‘i[_y, ;

Signed

é




Page 53 Z5

AECEIVED ~ APPENDIX 23

b N,
TR
11 June 2013

The Licensing Section
Cheshire East Council
Waest fields
Middlewich Road
Sandbach

Cheshire s&@58s < uall {HZ

Dear Sirs
Re: Wilbraham Arms Pub, Welsh Row, Nantwich — Licence Extension Proposal

| am writing as a resident close to the Wibraham Arms pub on Welsh Row, Nantwich (the front of my
house overlooks the rear of the pub) and wish to object to the application to extend the licencing of

the pub.

At the 2010 Licence Review of the pub, the Council itself deemed that the tenants and owners of the
Wilbraham Arms, Enterprise Inns Ltd had failed in their responsibilities under the Licence Act 2003
and that, accordingly, the hours should be restricted to their current level. The Environmental Health
Department of the Council also served 2 noise abatement notices on the pub prior to this meeting. It
was also recognised by the Committee that the pub’s hours and its activities were not conducive to
or necessary for a pub situated in a residential area, many of whose nearby residents are elderly .
indeed the newish retirement apartments behind Red Lion Lane will also be affected if the licence

extension is approved,

The process of the 2010 review was to ensure that the public was protected and the principles of the
Act upheld viz the prevention of crime, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the
protection of children from harm. The Licencing Committee, in reaching its decision on 26 November
2010, took into account the objections of the residents of the community, the Environmental Health
Department and even the Police. | can find no compelling reason to overturn the Committee’s

decision at that time,

| believe that there is a direct correlation between late drinking hours and crime as evidenced when
the pub was last open into the early hours. There were many calls to the police citing anti-social
behaviour, lewdness, fighting, urinating in the side streets {including the entrance to Townwell



Page 54

Court) and even cars being damaged along Welsh Row. It is interesting to note that the Chip Shop
further along Welsh Row reduced its opening hours because the female staff felt unsafe watking

back along Welsh Row after 11.00pm. Myself and other female neighbours nearby ieit
uncomfortable and unsafe walking past the pub late at night when drunk customers spread out onto
the Welsh Row to smoke. | also note that there appears to be no provision for a covered smoking
area so ! presume that smoking customers will have no choice to be move out onto Welsh Row

again.

The Nantwich police do an excellent job trying to keep law and order on the streets of Nantwich late
at night and into the early hours. Why add to their burden and our taxes by allowing yet another pub

in Nantwich to stay open late into the night?

The pub also wishes to remove the restriction preventing under 16 year olds from being in the pub
after 8.00pm. This restriction was imposed by the last review as a result of numerous reports of
young people visiting the pub and to therefore protect children from harm. If you decide to remove
this restriction, you run the risk of encouraging under age drinking. Whilst | am sure that the pub
tenants will say that they will do everything possible to stop this happening, they cannot guarantee
it, especially out of the town centre. It is also, surely, not the right message to send to vulnerable
young people especially when we all know of research that shows a direct correlation between drink

and anti-social behaviour.
in summary, | would like you to take account of the following:

1. Extended hours are unnecessary for a pub outside of the town centre and situated in a
residential area with many older residents

2. The ability of the police to cope with extra patrols in the area

3. Allowing children in a pub which will sell alcohol until 1.00am and open until 1.30am is not
conducive to a child’s welfare

4. The conduct previously displayed by the tenants and owners of the Wilbraham Arms and its
efforts to manage and control those tenants which was woefully wanting and unsuccessful

5—The petential-impact.on,.the..disturbance. of the peace of the neighbours in the surrounding

houses together with other antl-social behaviour

| hope that you will take seriously my comments and, no doubt, the comments of other law abiding
residents who are raising objections. This is certainly not a ‘Not in my back yard’ response — | accept
that living in a town can never be entirely peaceful but it should not be a misery!

Thank you for considering my comments.

_Yours faithfully



Page 55

&

SELFE, Vanessa

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East) Al

Sent: 13 June 2013 12:24 APPENDIX 2 zf,
To: SELFE, Vanessa

Subject: EW: Wibraham Arms 58 welsh row nantwich cw5 Sej

From: ]

Sent: 13 June 2013 12:00
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: Wibraham Arms 58 welsh row nantwich cw5 5ej

Dear sir/madam,

I am writing to strongly OBJECT to the recent application by Enterprise Inns to INCREASE

the licensing activities at this Pub,

I own 64 welsh row a grade 2 listed georgian town house which is immediately next door to the
Wilbraham Arms;

I accept the “existing” licensing hours which were imposed by the licensing council some time ago
(after a string of complaints) as they are more befitting to this pub which is right in the middle of
a predominantly RESIDENTIAL area,

Increasing the licensed activities, will lead to drunken behaviour,noisy late night music,loss of
sleep(i cannot fit double glazing because of the listing) people being ill on the street,drinking on

~ the street and as i have witnessed undesirable behaviour going on in Red Lion Lane which is very
poorly lit,

I am also lead to believe they want to close the car park and turn it into a noisy beer garden
leading to more disturbance,

Please give this letter of objection serious consideration

Yours sincerely,



The Licensing Act 2003 (Forms) (Amendment) Regulations 2013 - Ha9S g)eg!ation 3 APPENDIX 715 LiC4

Insert name and address
of relevant licensing LICENSING DEPT

authority and its | CHESHIRE EAST BOROUGH COUNCIL
reference number
{optional)

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing this
form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes
and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish o keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

if\WWe ENTERPRISE INNS PLC
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34
of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

| Premises licence number
336

‘Part1-Premises Details ~

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

WILBRAHAM ARMS
58 WELSH ROW

Post town NANTWICH ! Post code CW5 SEJ

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 22,000.00

Part 2 ~ Applicant Details

Daytime contact telephonhe
number

E-mail address {(optional)

Current postal address if | 3 MONKSPATH HALL ROAD

different from premises SHIRLEY
address
Post town SOLIHULL Post code B90 48J

LIC4 Page 1 of 12 © Crown copyright Laserform intemational 3/13



Page 57
Part 3 - Variation S
Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? Yes D No

DD MM YYYY

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in refation to the introduction of [:| Yes No
the late night levy? (Please see guidance note 1)

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are expected to atiend the
premises at any one fime, please state the number expected to attend:

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 2)

1. To extend the hours for alcohol sales to 10.00 to 23.30 on Sundays to
Wednesdays inclusive and from 10.00 to 01.00 Thursdays to Saturdays inclusive.

2. To permit late night refreshment until midnight on Sundays to Wednesdays
inclusive and from 23.00 to 01.30 on Thursdays to Saturdays inclusive.

3. To extend the opening hours of the premises to 10.00 to midnight on Sundays
to Wednesdays inclusive and from 10.00 to 01.30 on Thursdays to Saturdays
inclusive.

4. To delete a condition precluding under 16's being on the premises after 20.00
5. To remove all regulated entertainment from the premises licemce. =

“Part 4 - Operating Schedule

e ... Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this
~ application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick all that apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

by films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box )

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

N 58 O I [ Y

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (9)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshiment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

EIREY

Supply of aleohot (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

LiCq Page 2 of 12



A

Page 58

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or Indoors ]::I

Standard days and timings ouldoors or both - please tick (please read guidance I:I

(please read guidance note 7) note 3) Outdoors

Day Start | Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations forbérforminq plays (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

i Non sta_nda'fd timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the performance |

of plays at different times to those fisted in the column on the left, please fist
(please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun -

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or Indoors :]
Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance . - D
_(please read guidance note 7) | note 3) . Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both n

Mon ' Please give further details here (pleasﬁe.ﬂrééd guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasqna!”variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance
note 5) '

Thur

Fri ‘Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times fo those listed in the column on the left, please list
{please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun /

LIC4 Page 3 of 12



C

Page 59

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State anv seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance
note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises for indoor sporting
evenis at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place | indoors ]

entertainments indoors or outdoors or both - please tick (please read

Standard days and timings guidance note 3) Outdoors D

(please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish Both D

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you_intend to use the premises for boxing o
wresHing entertainment at different times 1o those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

LiC4

Page 4 of 12




Page 60
E

Live music Will the performance of live music fake place indoors indoors :
Standard days and timings oy outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance D
(please read guidance note 7) | note 3) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both L
Mon Please give further details here (piease_’;ead'lguidance note 4}

Tue B

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read

guidance note 5)

Thur
Fri " | Non standard timings. Where vou intend fo use the premises for the performance
: of live music at different times to those listed in the column on the lefi, please lisi

{please read guidance note 6)

Sat

/ -

Sun

Recorded music Wil the playing of recorded music take place indoors Indoors :

Standard days and timings or outdoors or both - please tick {please read guidance .|~ I::I

(please read guidance note 7) note 3) ' Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both L

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the plaving of recorded music (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises for the plaving of
recorded music at different times 1o those listed in the column on the leff
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

LIC4 Page 5 of 12



G

Page 61

Wil the performance of dance take place indoors or indoors

Performances of dance :

Standard days and timings outdoors or both - please tick (please read guidance D

{please read guidance note 7} | note 3) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both N

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard fimings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the performance
of dance at different times fo those listed in the column on the lefi, please
fist (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

e
Stn

H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment vou will be providing
description to that falling :
within (e}, {f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 7) .
Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors | 1ndoors D
or both - please tick (please read guidance note 3)
Outdoors
Mon D
Both D
L Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or {9} (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat Non standard limings. Where you intend fo use the premises for the entertatnment
of a similar description to that falling within {e), {f} or (g} at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, blease list (please read guidance note 8)
Sun

LIC4

Page 6 of 12




Page 62

Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 7}

Day Start Finish

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place Indoors

indoors or outdoors or both - please tick (please read
guidance note 3}

Outdoors

Both

DDBJ!

Mon 23.00 24 .00

Tue 23.00 24.00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed 23.00 24.00

Thur 23.00 01.30

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please
read guidance note 5)

Fri 23.00 101.30
Sat 23.00 01.30
Sun 23.00 24 .00

Non standard timings. Whetre you intend to use the premises for the brovision of
late night refreshiment at different times, fo those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Ax existing - New Years Ev e 23.00 - 05.00 on New Years

Day /

J

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption On the pr'emises
- please tick (please read guidance note 8 -
© ° ) Off the premises D

Both [x]

Mon 16.00 {23.30

Tue . 10.00 23.30

Wed 10.00 23.30

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance
note 5)

Thur 10.00 01.00

Fri 10.00 01.00
Sat 10.00 01.00
Sun 16.00 23.30

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
{please read guidance note 6)

As existing

Page 7 of 12




Page 63
K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use
of the premises that may give tise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9).

NONE

L.

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish
Mon 10.00 24.00

Tue 10.00 {24.00
Wed 10.00 [24.00 Non standard timings. Where vou infend the premises to be open to the public
/ at_different times from those listed in the column on the left, please fist
\ / {please read guidance note 6)

Thur 10.00 01.30 As existing

Fri 10.00 01.30

Sat 10.00 {01.30 \//

Sun 10.00 24 .00

LIC4 Page 8 of 12



Page 64

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

The premises are to be refurbished to create a food led wine bistro. The
conditions in Annex (Condition 4) which prohibits under 16's from the premises

after 20.00 is to be deleted

Please tick as appropriate

= | have enclosed the premises licence
+ | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence D

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part of it below

Reasons why | have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

M

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result
of the proposed variation:

a)  Genersl - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 10)

As existing save for the deleted condition

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

As existing save for the deleted condition

LIC4 Page 9 of 12




Page 65

c) Public safety

As existing save for the deleted condition

d) The prevention of public nuisance

As existing save for the deleted condition

e} The protection of children from harm

As existing save for the deleted condition

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

« | have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or

| have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made in
refation to the introduction of the late night levy.

o | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where
applicable.

e lunderstand that | must now advertise my application.
« | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

o | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected.

EIEIEI I El

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

LIC4 Page 10 of 12



Page 66

Part 5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s soliciter or other duly
authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). if signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Signature Q 082 d’\@ﬁ/mﬁl

Date V< Y10 Qe

Capacity [Solicitors for and on behalf of the applicants

Where the premises licence is jointly held, sighature of 2nd applicant (the current premises licence
holder} or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). if signing
on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 14)

Gosschalks Solicitors

Queens Gardens

Hull
East Yorkshire

Post town Post code HUL 3DZ

Telephone humber (if any) | 01482 324252

1 If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optionat)

LiC4

Page 11 of 12



14,

Page 67

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to exiend the period for which the licence has
effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change
to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the
Licensing Act 2003,

1.

10.
11.
12.

13.

You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are applying is to avoid
becoming liable to the late night levy.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies
of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a
description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a tent).

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,
for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock {e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please fick ‘on the premises’. If you
wish people to be able fo purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of whether you intend children
to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted
age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual
authority to do so.

Whete there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

‘This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 12 of 12



Page 68

LICENSING ACT 2003 NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A
PREMISES LICENCE UNDER SECTION 34

Notice is hereby given that on the 16™ May 2013 Enterprise Inns Plc
applied to Cheshire East Council for a variation of the Premises Licence
in respect of premises Wilbraham Arms, 58 Welsh Row Nantwich CW5
SEJ.

The proposed variation is ;-

1. To extend the hours for alcohol sales to 10.00 to 23.30 on Sundays to
Wednesdays inclusive and from 10.00 to 01.00 Thursdays to Saturdays
inclusive.

2. To permit late night refreshment until midnight on Sundays to
Wednesdays inclusive and from 23.00 to 01.30 on Thursdays to Saturdays
inclusive. ’

3. To extend the opening hours of the premises to 10.00 to midnight on
Sundays to Wednesdays inclusive and from 10.00 to 01.30 on Thursdays
to Saturdays inclusive.

4. To delete a condition precluding under 16's being on the premises after
20.00

5. To remove all regulated entertainment from the premises licence.

Any representations by an interested party or responsible authority
regarding the above-mentioned application must be received in writing
by:- The Licensing Section, Cheshire East Council, Macclesfield Town,
Macclesfield Cheshire SK10 1DS no later than 13" June 2013 stating the

grounds for representations.

The register of Cheshire East Council is kept by the Licensing Section of
Cheshire East Council, Westfields, Middlewich Road, Sandbach,
Cheshire CW11 1HZ and may be viewed at any time during office hours.

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in
connection with an application. The maximum fine for which a person is
liable on summary conviction for the offence is £5,000.



Page 69

APPENDIX 26
Part B '

PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY

Cheshire East Borough Council

| Premises licence number | 336

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Wilbraham Arms
58 Welsh Row

Post town Nantwich Post code CW5 5EJ

Telephone 44970 626419

number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Sale by retail of alcohol
Provision of regulated entertainment
Provision of late night refreshment

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday
Sunday

'Please see tables on page 3.

(e’ “wmett S’ gt “ngtt st o

The opening hours of the premises

Monday 10:00 to 23:30
Tuesday 10:00 to 23:30
Wednesday 10:00 to 23:30
Thursday 10:00 to |, 23:30
Friday 10:00 to 24:00
Saturday 10:00 to 24:00

Sunday 10:00 to 23:30




Page 70

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies

On and off

Name, (registered) address of holder of the premises licence

Enterprise Inns Plc

3 Monkspath Hall Road
Shirley

Solihull

B90 4S8J

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

2562808

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply of
alcohol : '

State whether access to the premises by children ié restricted or prohibited

No unaccompanied children under 16 are allowed in premises licensed
to sell alcohol for consumption on the premises.

Accompanied children will be allowed access to licensed premises
where alcohol is sold for consumption on the premises - subject to the
Personal licence holder’s discretion.

Children under the age of 16 are not permitted on the premises after
20:00.

' . Issued on: 07 April 2012

" Signed by Peter Simester

On behalf of Cheshire East Borough Council
Licensing Section, Westfields, Middlewich Road, Sandbach, CW11 1HZ




Page 71

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

1. Films - indoors

2. Indoor sporting events

3. Performances of dance - indoors

4. Provision of facilities for making music - indoors
5. Provision of facilities for dancing - indoors

Monday 10:00 to 23:00
Tuesday 10:00 to 23:00
Wednesday 10:00 to 23:00
Thursday 10:00 to 23:00
Friday 10:00 to 23:30
Saturday 10:00 to 23:30
Sunday 10:00 to 23:00
6. Late night refreshment - indoors

Monday 23:00 to 23:00
Tuesday 23:00 to 23:00
Wednesday - 23:00 to 23:00
Thursday 23:00 to 23:00
Friday 23:00 to 23:30
Saturday 23:00 to 23:30
Sunday 23:00 to 23:00
7. Sale of alcohol

Monday 10:00 to 23:00
Tuesday 10:00 to 23:00
Wednesday 10:00 to 23:00
Thursday 10:00 to 23:00
Friday 10:00 to 23:30
Saturday 10:00 to 23:30
Sunday 10:00 to 23:00

Non standard timings:

New Year’s Eve: 10:00 to normal start time on New Year’s Day.




Page 72

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

1.

No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises licence:

o At atime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in
respect of the Premises licence, or

e At atime when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold
a Personal licence, or his/her Personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the Premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a Personal licence.

The admission of children (i.e. persons under 18 years old) to the
exhibition of a film is restricted in accordance with the recommendations
given to the film by the British Board of Film Censors.

Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010

The following conditions became effective on 06 April 2010:

4.

The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that
staff do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

An irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or
contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public
nuisance, or harm to children-

a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to-

i.  drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to
drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

ii. drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time
limit or otherwise),

b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for
a fixed price or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined
by a particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount
available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a
table meal , as defined in section 159 of the Licensing Act);

c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize
to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol
over a period of 24 hours or less;

(Continued on pagé 4)



Page 73

d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on
the premises of a sporting event, where the provision is dependent
on-

i. the outcome of a race, competition or other event or
process, or
ii. the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters
or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably
be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social
behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly
by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that person is
unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

6. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

The following conditions became effective on 01 October 2010:

7. a) The premises licence holder shall ensure that an age verification
policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

b) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a
holographic mark.

8. The responsible person shall ensure that-

a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply
in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures-

i. beer or cider: half pint;
ii. gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 m! or 35 mi; and
ii. still wine in a glass: 125 mi; and

b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.



Page 74

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with Operating Schedule

1.

No nuisance shall be caused by noise coming from the premises or by
vibration transmitted through the structure of the premises.

Refuse such as bottles shall be disposed of from the premises at a time
when it is not likely to cause a disturbance to residents in the vicinity of
the premises.

There shall be placed at all exits from the premises, in a place where
they can be seen and easily read by the public, notices requiring
customers to leave the premises and the area quietly.

Children under the age of 16 are not permitted on the premises after
20:00.

The rear door will be fitted with a self closing mechanism and will not be
propped open at any time.

Hotel residents:

The supply of alcohol and provision of hot food & drinks are available to
residents of the hotel and their guests for 24 hours a day.

IMPORTANT

See additional conditions on page 13.



Page 75

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

1.

Sound attenuation works shall be carried out fo the premises in order to
create a double door system at the rear of the premises, the design of
which shall be formulated in consuitation with the Environmental Health
Service. (See condition 5 on page 5.)

The rear external drinking area is to be closed to the public from 21:00
every night and is to remain closed until the premises re-open to the
public the following day.

All tables, chairs, umbrellas and other paraphernalia are to be removed
from the front of the premises from 21:00 every night and this restriction
is to remain in place until the premises re-open to the public the following
day.

No open vessel is to be taken outside the premises building after 21:00
and this restriction is to remain in place until the premises re-open to the
public the following day.

No drinks may be sold or supplied to customers in a sealed vessel after
21:00 and this restriction is to remain in place until the premises re-open
to the public the following day.

IMPORTANT

See additional conditions on page 5.

13



Page 76

APPENDIX 27
Wilbraham Arms, 58 Welsh Row, Nantwich ‘

The decision of the Sub-Committee taking into account:

» The Secretary of State’s Guidance under section 182 Licensing Act 2003

e Cheshire East Borough Council's Statement of Licensing Policy

e The four licensing objectives (namely the prevention of crime and disorder, public
safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the protection of children from harm)

upon hearing the evidence in this case was as follows:
DECISION

The Sub-Committee has been asked to consider the application to review the Premises
Licence at The Wilbraham Arms, 58 Welsh Row, Nantwich under section 51 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

The Committee have taken careful consideration of all the evidence presented in this
matter, in particular we have considered the evidence from the Environmental Health
Service as the review applicant and from the Premises Licence Holder. In addition, the
Sub-Committee has heard evidence in person from representatives of the Police and in
person from two interested parties.

The Sub-Committee notes that the ground for review outlined in the application is the
prevention of public nuisance. The Sub-Committee has heard evidence from the
Environmental Health Officer of a noise investigation carried out by her Service following
complaints about amplified music emanating from the premises and from customers
within the rear yard of the premises. The Environmental Health Officer advised that as a
result of complaints received from residents, noise monitoring equipment was installed in
August 2010. The Officer advised that the equipment detected both a statutory nuisance
from patrons in the rear yard of the premises until the early hours of the morning and
clearly identifiable amplified music. The Environmental Health Officer advised that noise
monitoring. equipment was subsequently reinstalled and that the evidence gathered also
indicated a statutory nuisance from noise from both the front and rear of the premises.

The Environmental Health Officer explained what steps had been taken to draw the
problems to the attention of Mr Chamberlain, the premises licence holder and designated
premises supervisor. The Officer stated in evidence that Mr Chamberlain appeared
dismissive of the complaints and concerns raised.

The Environmental Health Officer stated that she informed Mr Chamberlain of certain
required actions to deal with the noise problems, including:

1. Placing signs at all exits asking customer to leave quietly and respect the neighbours.

2. Patrol the premises both at the front and the rear and disperse large groups
accordingly.

3. The rear gate to be closed at 22.00

4. No drinks to be taken outside after 21.30 and for no vessels to be taken out of the front
and onto the highway.



Page 77

5. Advice that it may be beneficial to have door staff in order fo control individuals at the
front and rear

8. To maintain a diary with regards to the actions taken to address any potential noise
nuisance.

The Environmental Health Officer advised that despite the visit and this advice,
complaints have continued. The Officer stated that noise monitoring equipment installed
indicated that no controls had been implemented as there was evidence of a statutory
nuisance from both amplified music emanating from the premises and from customers
within the rear yard.

The Sub-Committee has heard that as a result of the continuing statutory nuisance, the
Environmental Health Service issued two noise abatement notices in relation to the
premises. One notice required the abatement of the nuisance caused by amplified music,
whilst the other required limitations to be placed on entrance to the rear yard and to the
service of food and drink to the front of the premises.

The Sub-Committee notes that the Police have made a representation in relation to the
review application as a result of thirteen incidents recorded by them between June and
September 2010. The Police have suggested that the number of complaints received by
them, evidences the fact that the premises is causing late night nuisance to neighbours.
The Police also advised of two further complaints which were received on 14™ and 21°
November. The Police have submitted that the evidence presented both by themselves
and by the Environmental Health Service demonstrates that the premises are being
managed in an ineffective way and that despite the visits of relevant officers -the
opportunity to address the problems has not been taken.

The Police submitied, for the consideration of the Sub-Committee, a number of
suggested conditions as set out below. For the purposes of this decision, these
conditions are referred to as ‘the Police conditions.’

(i) the rear external drinking area is to be closed to the public from 9 pm every
night and to remain closed until the premises reopen to the public the following
day.

(i)  All tables, chairs, umbrellas and other paraphernalia are to be removed from
the front of the premises from 9 pm every night and this restriction is to remain
in place until the premises reopen to the public the following day. '

(i)  No open vessel is to be taken outside the premises building after 9 pm and this
restriction is to remain in place until the premises reopen to the public the
following day.

(iv) - No drinks may be sold or supplied to customers in a sealed vessel after 9 pm-
and this restriction is to remain in place until the premises reopen to the public
the following day.

The Licence Holder has submitted that he does not run the premises as a nightclub and
that he only provides entertainment on a Saturday and Sunday night, employing bands
from the local area together with an ‘open mic’ night. The Licence Holder has submitted
that he does patrol the premises in order to check the volume and suggests that in so
doing has not come across any issue with the volume of music. The Licence Holder has
stated that he has had discussions with the owner of the premises about works to the
rear doors. The representative from Enterprise Inns has confirmed that works to the back
door are due to take place.



——
<

Page 78

The Sub-Committee is mindful of the Guidance from the Secretary of State issued under
section 182 of the Act and notes paragraph 11.19 which states “In deciding which ..
powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing authorities should so far as possible seek
to establish the cause or causes of the concerns which the representations identify. The
remedial action taken should generally be directed at these causes and should always be
no more than a necessary and proportionate reaction.” '

The Sub-Committee have taken all the evidence into account and, in accordance with
section 52 of the Licensing Act 2003, has .determined that the following steps are both
necessary and proportionate in the light of the evidence provided.

To modify the conditions of the licence to include the following:

1. Sound attenuation works shall be carried out to the premises in order to create a
double door system at the rear of the premises, the design of which shall be
formulated in consultation with the Environmental Health Service.

The Sub-Committee notes that the conditions on the Premises Licence as it currently
exists include a condition requiring that “No nuisance shall be caused by noise coming
from the premises or by vibration transmitted through the structure of the premises.” The
Sub-Committee is concerned to note that despite this condition being endorsed on the
licence there is evidence of statutory nuisance emanating from the premises.

The Sub-Committee is mindful of the residential nature of the area and the evidence of
the impact that the provision of regulated entertainment is having on neighbouring

" residents. The Sub-Committee has heard that the Environmental Health Service have

obtained recordings clearly demonstrating a nuisance being caused from both music
noise and from patrons to both the front and rear of the premises.

As a result of the evidence of noise escape from the rear door, the Sub-Committee has
resolved to impose the condition above to further the objective of the prevention of public
nuisance.

2. To amend the terminal hours in relation to licensable activities as follows:

(a) the terminal hour in relation to sale of alcohol, late night refreshment and
regulated entertainment (with the exception of recorded music) shall be 23.00
Sunday to Thursday and 23.30 on Fridays and Saturday (with the exception of New
Years Eve which shall be from 10.00 to the normal opening hours on New Years
Day).

(b) the terminal hour in relation to recorded music shall be 23.30 Sunday to
Thursday and 24.00 on Fridays and Saturdays (with the exception of New Years
Eve which shall be from 10.00 to the normal opening hours on New Years Day),
subject to the requirement that recorded music during the 30 minutes before the
premises is closed to the public shall be background music only;

3. To amend the opening hours of the premises as follows:

Sunday to Thursday: 10.00 to 23.30  Fridays and Saturdays: 10.00 to 24.00



Page 79

These amendments to the terminal hours of licensable activities and opening hours have
been imposed as a result of the evidence of public nuisance being caused as a result of
the operation of licensable activities at the premises. The Sub-Committee is mindful of
the impact of these amendments to the operation of the premises, however, in the light of
the evidence of sustained public nuisance, has determined that this is both a necessary
and proportionate response. The Licence Holder submitted that the premises had a
reputation for being a late night venue and that this is important to his business. The Sub-
Committee notes this, however has heard that under previous management the premises
was operated in such a manner so as not to cause a nuisance to residents in the early
hours of the morning. The Sub-Committee has not heard evidence to satisfy it that the
premises can be run by the Licence Holder to the terminal hours on the existing licence
without causing a public nuisance.

4. To impose the Police conditions as set out above

These conditions have been imposed in the light of the evidence of nuisance currently
occeurring in order to prevent public nuisance from persons congregating in both the rear
yard area and to the front of the premises. The Sub-Committee has given careful
consideration to the imposition of these conditions, and has resolved that in the light of
the evidence presented, that these conditions are a proportionate response to address
the clearly identified instances of public nuisance.

The parties to this hearing are reminded of their right to appeal this decision fo the
Magistrates Court within 21 days.



Page 80 |
APPENDIX 28

Wilbraham Arms, 58 Welsh Row, Nantwich, CW5 5EJ

Location of premises

Witseauam Rems




Page 81 Agenda ltem 4

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
REPORT TO: LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: Thursday 4™ July 2013 at 12:30 a.m.
Report of: Mrs N Cadman, Licensing Officer
Subject/Title: Application to Vary a Premises Licence at

Riflemans Arms, 113 Moor Lane, Wilmslow, SK9 6BY

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 The report provides details of an Application to Vary a Premises Licence
under the Licensing Act 2003 and the proposed operating schedule together
with details of relevant representations received in relation to the application.

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to determine the Application
to Vary a Premises Licence by Trust Inns Ltd in respect of:

Riflemans Arms
113 Moor Lane
Wilmslow
SK9 6BY

2.2 Acting in the capacity of Licensing Authority, Members must seek to promote
the Licensing Objectives, and where Members consider matters have engaged
one or more of the objectives, they may exercise their discretion.

2.3 Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are reminded that they may not
exercise discretion in any case, merely because it considers it desirable to, and
should provide reason(s) for any decision taken, or where they might consider
departing in any way from the Policy or Guidance.

2.4 Licensing Objectives / Guidance / Policy Considerations

2.4.1The relevant representations engage the licensing objectives. The Sub-
Committee in respect of this application is referred to the Guidance issued
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, specifically those sections relating
to the licensing objectives, premises licenses and hearings. The licensing
objectives are (a) the prevention of crime and disorder; (b) public safety; (c) the
prevention of public nuisance; and (d) the protection of children from harm.

2.5 Statement of Licensing Policy

2.5.1Members should carefully consider the relevant sections of the Council’s
Statement of Licensing Policy.



2.6

2.7

3.0

3.1

4.0

41

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

71

8.0

8.1

9.0

Page 82

Members are reminded that should any conditions be added, they should be
practical, enforceable and appropriate to promote the Licensing Obijectives.

Finally, Members are also reminded that in determining the application in
accordance with the Licensing Act 2003, Members must also have regard to:

=  The rules of natural justice
=  The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998

Reasons for Recommendations

The Licensing Act Sub-Committee has the power to determine this
application in accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

Wards Affected
Wilmslow West & Chorley
Local Ward Members

Clir Gary Barton
Clir Wesley Fitzgerald

Policy Implications

The Licensing Authority has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy in
accordance with section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Guidance issued
under section 182 of the Act.

Financial Implications (Authorised by the Director of Finance and
Business Services)

Not applicable.
Legal Implications (Authorised by the Borough Solicitor)

In accordance with the provisions of section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 the
Licensing Authority must, having regard to the representations, take such
steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives. Section 18(4) provides that the authority may:

(@) Grant the licence subject to the relevant mandatory conditions and
conditions consistent with the operating schedule

(b) Modify the application to such extent as the Authority considers
appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives

(c) Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the Licensable Activities to
which the application relates

(d) Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the Premises Supervisor

(e) Reject the application.

Risk Management



9.1

10.0

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

Page 83

Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 make provision for
appeal to the Magistrates’ Court of any decision made by the Licensing
Authority.

Background and Options

The application, received on the 16" May 2013, is for the grant of a Variation
of the Premises Licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The operating schedule indicates that the proposed variation is as follows:
. To extend the hours for all existing licensable activities.
. To extend the opening hours of the premises.
The hours applied for are as follows:
. Sale and Supply of Alcohol
(for consumption both on and off the premises)
Sunday to Thursday 11:00 to midnight
Friday and Saturday 11:00 to 01:00 hours
None Standard timings: to permit the sale of alcohol and such regulated
entertainment as authorised hereunder until 01.00am on Sunday and
Monday at Bank Holiday Weekends and Christmas Eve and Boxing
Day.
. All Existing Regulated Entertainment
Sunday to Thursday 11:00 to midnight
Friday and Saturday 11:00 to 01:00 hours
. Late Night Refreshment
Sunday to Thursday 23:00 to 00.30 hours
Friday and Saturday 23:00 to 01:30 hours
. Opening Hours of the Premises
Sunday to Thursday 11:00 to 00.30 hours
Friday and Saturday 11:00 to 01:30 hours
A copy of the application form is attached as Appendix 10 of this report.

A copy of the existing Premises Licence Summary and Conditions is attached
as Appendix 11 of this report.

The Designated Premises Supervisor is Mr Oliver Dennis Woods.

Relevant Representations

Responsible Authorities:




Page 84

10.7.1 The Police Licensing Officer states: Application received 30th April 2013 from
Trust Inns Limited to vary a Premises Licence - Riflemans Arms, 113 Moor
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 6BY. The application is to vary regulated
entertainment, the sale and supply of alcohol and late night refreshments.
There are no Police objections.

10.7.2 The Environmental Health Officer states: | wish to advise that this Service has
concerns regarding the above application in relation to the Licensing
Objective of the Prevention of Public Nuisance and would therefore raise an
objection to the application.

The Riflemans Arms is in a location whereby residential properties on
Moorfield Drive, Moor Lane and New Street effectively 'surround' the pub. The
nearest dwellings are in relatively close proximity to the pub and certain
properties share a boundary fence with the pub and directly back on to the
main garden area of the public house with limited separation distance.
Dwellings on Moor Lane are directly opposite to the front door of the main
room / function room and a car parking area. Dwellings on New Street are
near to the other entrance to the pub and a car parking area.

The application is to vary / extend the licensable activities in terms of days /
hours of licensable activities to a termination time of between midnight and
01.30 hours - dependant on the day of the week.

The outdoor garden area consists of attractive seating, a smoking shelter and
it is understood that an inflatable bouncy castle is a constant feature within
the garden.

This Service would raise concerns that the proposed variation has high
potential to result in noise nuisance, general disturbance and sleep
prevention / disturbance to be caused to the residents of the nearby dwellings
due to the fact that the proposed extension of hours extend into 'sensitive'
times when most residents will expect to be able to sleep within their homes.

The main / larger room of The Riflemans Arms also acts as the function room.
Whilst the windows and doors have the benefit of double glazing, the
following issues are of concern:

1. It is considered that due to the structure of the pub, there is high potential
for internally generated noise from music / patrons to escape from the pub
premises. In addition to the general 'melody' of music, | would advise that the
bass beat element of the music can be particularly noticeable and can travel
further distance due to its low frequency level.

2. Intermittent ' blasts' of internally generated noise such as amplified music
and 'accumulations of people' noise will escape from the function room as
patrons go outdoors to sit in the garden and/or access the smoking area or
use either of pub entrance doors.



Page 85

3. There appears to be no air conditioning system within the function room -
which may therefore result in windows / doors being propped open for
ventilation and cooling purposes.

4. The room has at least three Xpelair type 'hole in the wall' type of ventilation
fans - through which noise is likely to escape.

5. A single access door leads directly from the function room to the pub
garden (no double door or lobbied area). The garden area provides outdoor
seating and a smoking shelter. Smokers and patrons wishing for cooler
conditions are likely to congregate in that area - resulting in 'patron noise' i.e.
talking, laughing, raised voices etc. Similar issues may also be caused at the
front / side access doors to the pub.

6. Outdoor speakers are currently provided to the garden area.

7. A bouncy castle with corresponding noise generative generator appears to
be a constant feature within the garden.

In addition to internally generated noise escaping to outside, the proposed
early morning termination hours has high potential to result in an increase in
patron noise during early morning hours such as the congregation of patrons
in the pub garden area, on the car park and in the general vicinity of the pub.
Such noise could include raised voices, chatting on mobile phones, car doors
being banged, car radios, vehicle engine noise as leaving the premises etc.

10.7.3 There were no responses from any of the other Responsible Authorities.

Other Persons:

10.7.4 The Council has also received 9 letters of objection to this application, which
have been deemed relevant. Copies of these objections are at appendices 1
to 9 of this report.

11.0 Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the
report writer:

Name: Mrs N Cadman

Designation: Licensing Officer

Tel No: 01270 685957

Email: nikki.cadman@cheshireeast.gov.uk

APPENDICES

Appendices 1t0 9 Letters of objection from interested persons.
Appendix 10 Application form.

Appendix 11 Existing Premises Licence Summary and Conditions

Appendix 12 Plan of the area



Page 86

This page is intentionally left blank



Page87 . AfPenDdIX

10% June 213 | RECEIVE D
12 JUN 2083
Dear Sirs,

Re: Extended hours of the Rifleman’s Arms, Wilmslow

I am writing to object to the proposed extension of the opening times at the

Rifleman’s Arms on Moor Lane, Wilmslow.

The proposed times are wholly unacceptable for a residential area. 1.30 am and

12.30am is far too late for such a family area.

Additi'onaliy, we back directly on to the Rifleman’s beer garden and already
tolerate evening noise and a bouncy castle positioned right outside our garden.
Keeping the pub open until the early hours seems really inconsiderate for those
residents close by.

I do hope our objection is taken seriously.

Yours faithfully,

[



. RECEIVED

. . ~ 9 JUN 2013
Jpo . j/uz, & Q_AS‘M,? Aﬂ/ﬁ/t

Cheshene €cest Comererf
Ke: /')/L@/) oSecl C/LQ,&7Q,9 o o[,«l'Qsﬁfns‘/w? A oreacs
ak e Riflepinsts A pms.
Jo lohore (4 Mo, Concorn
/D cor Sk

M(f /‘X,,,{JS‘ boiact. ot J) ,é/u‘&_ ‘,Uv /7(\12 /kc/*-be_i@f
0[4"\-6@-1{-,&/ éﬁ,w 7%2 /Qi/.ﬁa)«—tc:uv’s /‘1/LM<.?'/ /(‘Z?aaﬁwazauu@,

ZUUZJ‘{ sl e . j/“' Axg AL pd ,é@ T /Lg/:(__ﬂ« %M 7ZQ ﬁeiu.cxﬁu{s

AO‘-—-C/\‘: bsasdf ?{

/ @4;-— Caie @%f(‘e-vf\é‘ !0.&\; /L o Jhey /‘”: Q/S Qobni /W_A;«j
@/5/0/~0(/&O~A_Q [,7 O rohies /w 7%o
@ Ve ted anol gy .

S e (o orec . Sho pedb fae Inshalf ool IC/)OULOCQ’\-'
\ 7 -
5/:%:‘6 A /745 QAifec. I ndl /o’*-LLoa, Mgré /S

e coron  foo /Zez«w o whg fo&

C o | ’ . L yé,av 5124
T bedroniis bk an g 4 facb) Sees
fto Speatears (. ouo stallec 4 Aes 4 ‘
' -/ EOD Atg |
At possih/ ‘ ‘
- fm Sthle ({oﬂ Moo G%Jux,. /k,/s- Z(,J//u.o[_c)bu: PO dsaimpg
G"’? S Ancl Lcg /7 2 ay; |

0‘-[6:9 de,m/k?’sj Al a‘fcwt\ /ﬁe f\.ofgg_: ’

é() € r b pn g Lad~r/ (30 o/ o e /e o

AR QpnA (234



Page 89 _
pre @624/%01_41,79 tiovlol dre /(o/~~a_//.7 LAt ) o n ad £, , s
{c/‘w )\/./?[/f\‘?) 02,.,/&5'/0(/_9,{ S W Q/%C’-‘V/h,?«”

Ol O oo ?cuw&@&w
L /)Q,awc,e_) /ch}« /é‘ P

.[Okf,«é_.aw i @/i'/ﬁozm»

; /L_g?/v /%u‘es/ /‘-t,ﬁ Ace
_?MGL ééj S e i d/i’/”apéaubw-s;
Cz{ breels Qi’a G ?/’—M/Q g Afﬁu'«? /bea/bﬁe
b ore /ojaa_?;,_ cn o yA

7 Flenc, Casfde ol (0-3,_ .

N | e okl ab Bag L Iy
-Cre

7&] Qf\ou?zb /u,7 aé/ecf’w@n&
VCJ; L -C:@;Q,; ! Aj ﬁ:&g

’ /ka*z,u& OD/ aopo
7 /L(’V Séé:lfaauﬁzc;& o s



Page 90 APPENDIX 3

The Licensing Department
Cheshire East Council
Macclesfield Town Hall
Market Place

Macclesfield

Cheshire o june 2013
SK10 1DX

Dear Sirs

Re: Rifleman’s Arms Public House, 113 Moor Lane, Wilmsiow
Objection to Extension of Hours ’

| write In order to register my objection to the application to extend the permitted hours of licensable
activities at the Rifleman’s Arms, 113 Moor Lane, Wilmslow.

My family and I, which includes 2 young children, live in Moorfield Drive which runs both adjacent o
and then paralle! to the rear of this public house.

Firstly | would like to say that we are pleased to see that the ‘Rifleman’s’ appears {0 be doing well
after many years of struggling to establish a local following and | want to state that | am not objecting
to the extension of hours merely for the sake of it.

As a family who in the road adjacent to the premises we are well placed to confirm that in becoming
more successful the noise levels emanating from the building and its beer gardens has also
increased, particularly on a Friday evening and on Saturdays and Sundays. Only this weekend a
neighbour found it necessary to attend the premises and ask them to turn of the speakers that were
playing loud music outside. Both the sound of loud music and the noise of enthusiastic adult and
child revellers is a regular cause for disturbance to the houses bordering the public house.

The beer gardens back directly onto the gardens of the houses in Moorfield Drive and one house in
particular contains a vulnerable elderly aduit who truly needs to be assured of the quiet enjoyment of
his property.

For the sake of clarity | believe that the application is éontrary to the foliowing 2 out of 4 Licensing
Objectives:

ey

.
¢ The prevention of public nuisance e The protection of children from harm

Extending the hours as proposed in the recent application will only serve to exacerbate the noise
disturbances already experienced by the residents and | would urge the Licensing Department to
seek alternatives to the current blanket hours extension that is proposed.

One such measure would be limiting the ability to play music other than inside the premises and
stopping the use of the Beer Gardens after 10:00pm including for the use of smokers (there is
adequate space at the front of the premises for smoking). | would also question whether a newly
installed beer garden and bouncy Castle to the right of the property directly behind someone’s
garden is actually within the current licensable area stipulated on the Premises Licence.

[ would urge you to take note of my objections and accept them in the constructive spirit in which
they are intended.



Paged91  APPenbdX 4

CThe. Llcousing Dept,
L Bueswire  EasV Cs;vu«t:«»Q e
MQM\QS:LQLQ(VOtQM“_ﬁ’-&L A
~Mackey  Place.

Macdesfioels T b~ 2003
LSesbare L SKo D

*__WQ-\L‘(W%EM'*‘D.W tst\/towi 8 Ahe I8 -{—Lim@us Arwcs

Ot Mowr bame  Wlwslow o TWis publte Louse s

_Sixaked o el et dalNal aren dlere tia
R¥bended

,_‘_f\w% Mours  wol\d Uave a se.r\ousl:j detimadzal

3 T -YRNE, - gesple L\iw»sb Aw dosa ‘)('O\(tu«.('i'j “These

- “z—‘m\( B S - wx‘j) _AAMas  Gfe. wmere suh Xed Ao Muose Vicensed
_gremises  \w Ywe <o Xre 3& Wiluslowd  and we¥ (v a localion

CLBwde s KA s e, o

Lufm“'\ﬁa Mae \ocall residads “Swffawélvsg s (?-db
oeme A pek wp Wi areesive  woise  drowe e
. boar Qardan.  Ou e Nﬂb-u\a»r basls &SPMOM:) O
L Sméﬂﬁ &«%‘VMV‘-W“« A, 2eYeuston Yo M
@Q@u\\wf) Wouwrs fe‘%—-\%lsA wature WU eml:) M ake 2
M sUvalien wesse . T otousider  Mese p¥pposed




Page 92

e lecalow e e resldaNe)l area such as




Page 93 PRVATE % Comerpivr it «

Aprenab 1 X S,

RECEIVED
=7 JUN 203

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am submitting this letter as our form of objection to the proposed increase in licensing hours of the
A—

Riffemans Arms, Moor Lane ,Wilmslow.
reany,

This is a densely populated residential area and having lived at this address directly opposite the
Riffemans Arms for 18 years we have a fair and balanced view of the area, the pub and it’s habits

Our main concern is that of increased noise late at night. We have a young child whose bedroom
window faces the pub. During summertime when windows are open the noise is naturally increased,
voices , traffic passing ,car doors slamming, customers continuing conversations outside on the car
park. When we bought this house it was with the knowledge that there would be all of this up to an
expected time of 23:30 on a Saturday night. To increase the hours from 23:30 to 01:30 is very
unreasonable after all this is not a town centre pub.

Increasing the hours means that there is going to be a certain percentage of customers who are
going to be drinking for longer and my experience tells me that neople are very much less
considerate to others whilst under the influence of alcohol |

Late night opening will automatically attract a younger customer with greater stamina to party on
and can be loud and quite thoughtless under the influence of drink.

Late night opening is a ticket to a” party” probably a” private party “ where one can expect late
night acts and bands playing using even louder audio equipment.

Whilst we have no objection 1o the Riflemans wishing to increase it’s number of customers the
increased number of vehicles are going to be overflowing to park beyond the boundaries of their
fand and on to the streets. This is going to also increase the levels of noise and bring it closer to our
door.

Itis on these grounds that we form our objections to the increased licensing hours.

Your faithfully,



Page 94 APPEN DL X

4% June 2013

Dear Sirs

We are writing to object in the strongest of terms to the proposed extended opening hours at
the Rifleman’s Arms to 1.30am on Fridays and Saturday's.

Moor Lane is a residential area and we take great exception to the possibility of being woken
by people fuelled with alcohol leaving the pub at 1.30/2am. |t is already noisy at weekends
when they leave around midnight and when it's common knowledge the Rifleman’s is open
until 1.30am we believe the noise levels will be intolerable.

We understand the need for people to make a living, but surely not at the expense of
residents who live near the Rifleman’s. There’s constant noise on a weekend during the day
when the pub is open all day Saturday and Sunday without the possibility of enduring it
through the night as well.

Yours faithfully,

o

.



APPENDIX F

'Page 95
'Dc‘,*.
¥ Covanes |

i
e Ean

field
1Dy

kacains
Haceten
SKi6

T
Crzn

V
¢

)
H
R

s

PRasapo

|t s



Page 96 APPENDIX T,

) \ﬁuw&\e 2 (s e eh |
The Licensing Department .
Cheshire East Council
Macclesfield Town Hall -l Ve

5 1L¢
Market Place 51(" e’
Macclesfield
Cheshire
SJK10 1DX

Variation of premises Licence ~ Riflemans Arms Wilmslow

Sir/Madam

I am writing on behalf of my wife and myself to register our objection to
the application made by Trust Inns Ltd to vary the Premises Licence for:

The Riflemans Arms
113 Moor Lane
Wilmslow

SK9 6BY

The extension of the closing times to 12:30am Sunday to Thursday and to
1:30am on Friday and Saturday are completely inappropriate for premises
that are situated in an area that is wholly residential with the exception of
these premises.

As local residents we already tolerate noise, nuisance, and occasionally
disorder relating to the premises. An extension to the licencing of the
premises has a great potential to lead to an increase in this noise and
disorder and us have to suffer it for longer periods and into the small
hours of the morning.

When in the past events at the venue have continued until beyond 12am
there has been excessive noise and on a number of occasions some
serious disorder. Particularly on a couple of occasions when large groups
of people have congregated outside the premises at between lam and
2am fighting, singing, and urinating. This is not something that I think
local residents should have to tolerate, and any extension of the hours
will surely only increase the possibility of further loutish behaviour in the
small hours of the morning. It is already the case that groups congregate
on the car park to smoke and in doing so cause some noise nuisance and
it is intolerable to think that this type of behaviour could be happening
until 1:30am and beyond on a routine basis.



Page 97

What would the purpose be of the premises being open until 12:30 am
during the week and 1:30am at weekends? If people must drink until
those hours there are plenty of premises in the Town centre away from
residential areas where such licences may be seen to be more appropriate
and the area more easily policed and monitored.

I fail to see how extending the licence at these premises will help to
achieve the Licencing Objectives that the Authority has set itself.

With the current licence residents already have to endure some public
nuisance. Past experience indicates that when the venue is open later this
nuisance rises to levels that are unacceptable, particularly with regard to
loud music, noise, and disturbance when customers leave (including some
loutish behaviour). We already have to tolerate noise and behaviour that
is out of place in a residential area in the late evening, why subject us to
it through into the early hours of the morning? It would be detrimental
enough for the adult residents in the area and I cannot imagine what the
effect would be on the many children that live locally.

I am disappointed that the licence holders have made such inappropriate
and un-neighbourly proposals as they demonstrate a very disappointing
level of regard toward local residents who I think demonstrate a
remarkable level of tolerance and understanding towards premises that
are in the middle of what is a residential area. With the current licencing
arrangements we sometimes already suffer what many would consider
unreasonable noise and nuisance. Perhaps our neighbourly tolerance is
misplaced and counter-productive and we should make more issue about
the effects of the current licence?

I urge you to decline this application

Yours Sincerely



Page 98 APPENDLIX .

23 May 2013

The Licensing Department
Cheshire East Council
Macclesfield Town Hall
Market Place
MACCLESFIELD

Cheshire

SK10 1DX

Dear Sirs

Ref:  Application for Variation of a Premises Licence
The Riflemans Arms, Moor Lane, Wilmslow

It has come to our notice that the above public house has applied to extend its
licensing hours. We wish to object to this.

The compact rear garden of our property and that of The Riflemans Arms share a
boundary. There is approximately 30m between our back doors with only a
hedge and 6ft timber fence to divide them.

We have lived here for over 13 years, and until the past year have had no reason
to complain. However, since the present landlord took over, the public house has
become much busier, and noise from the property has become a growing
probiem.

Of particular concern is on the occasion of functions and music events. While
music is playing, even if the doors of the pub and our bedroom windows are both
closed, the music and shouting of customers is clearly audible. This is worse on
the frequent occasions when customers exit through the back doors to take in
fresh air, or, presumably, smoke. This results in frequent blasts of much louder
noise. The problem is worse still during the summer when customers are
presumably becoming uncomfortably hot, and we need to sleep with bedroom
windows open for precisely the same reason.

Though we have made no specific record of the time of night, now knowing the
licensed opening hours, we can be fairly sure that the allowed hours that musicis
permitted to be played are probably not being contravened appreciably. We
can, however, be sure that the further permitted half hour for customers to leave
the premises is regularly overrun, with rowdiness and general hubbub present
until well into the small hours. Allowing these hours to be extended by up to 2
hours on some nights would be hard to accept.



Page 99

-2 .

We have also recently begun to experience further noise problems from the
Riflemans Arms during daylight hours, which we have discussed with the
Environment Department of Cheshire East council, and which we accept have no
bearing on this particular application. They do, however, impact on our living
conditions and comfort.

We accept that the landlord of the Riflemans Arms has the rightto trytorun a
successful business, and we wish him luck. However, we consider that he could
well do this without such extension of hours, which are wholly inappropriate for
a quiet residential area of the town.

We hope that you will look sympathetically on our submission, and reject the
application from the Riflemans Arms.

Yours faithfully



Page 100

APPENDIX O

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if

necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Trust inns Lid

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
PR/0067

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Riflemans Arms

113 Moor Lane

Post town | Wilmslow Post code | SKO 6BY
Telephone number at premises (if any) 01625 637235

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £11250

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact 01257 238800

telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

licensing@trustinns.co.uk

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Blenheim House
Foxhole Road
Ackhurst Park

Post Town | Chorley

Postcode | PR7 INY




Page 101

Part 3 - Variation
Please tick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? <

If not do you want the variation to take effect from | D?y |M°lmT !Y e|ar o

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)
To vary the hours for licensable activities as follows

All licensable activitiy (except Late Night Refreshment)
Sunday to Thursday 11.00am to Midnight
Friday and Saturday 11.00am to 01.00am

Late Night Refreshment
Sunday to Thursday 11.00am to 12.30am
Friday and Saturday 11.00am to 01.30am

Opening hours of premises
Sunday to Thursday 11.00am to 12.30am
Friday and Saturday 11.00am to 01.30am

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state 0
the number expected to attend




Page 102

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to
change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)

9)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (@)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i)
)
k)

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick yes

X O

X

X K O

X

]

X 00X KX

X



Page 103

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 104

B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors -
Standard days and or outdoors or both - please tick (please read | Indoors 2

timings (please read

guidance note 2)

guidance note 8) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both J

Mon 11.00 | 00.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue 11.00 | 00.00

Wed | 11.00 | 00.00 | State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur | 11,00 | 00.00

Fri 11.00 | 01.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat | 11.00 | 01.00

Sun | 11,00 | 00.00




C

Page 105

Indoor sporting events

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 11.00 | 00.00

Tue 11.00 | 00.00 | State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed | 11.00 | 00.00

Thur | 11.00 | 00.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 11.00 | 01.00

Sat | 11.00 |01.00

Sun | 11.00 | 00.00




Page 106

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




Page 107

E
Live music Will the performance of live music take place -
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X

timings (please read

(please read guidance note 2)

=

guidance note 6) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both O]

Mon | 4100 |00.00 |Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue | 11.00 | 00.00

Wed | 11.00 | 00.00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 11,00 | 00.00

Fri 11.00 | 01.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat |11.00 |01.00 |Moted)

Sun | 11.00 | 00.00




F

Page 108

Recorded music

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the playing of recorded music take place -
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 11.00 | 00.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue | 11.00 |00.00

Wed | 11.00 | 00.00 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 11.00 | 00.00

Fri 1100 | 01.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

sat |11.00 |01.00 |Noted)

Sun 11.00 | 00.00




G

Page 109

Performances of

dance

Standard days and

Wili the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors i

(please read guidance note 2)

timings {please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon | 11.00 |00.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue | 11.00 | 00.00

Wed | 11.00 | 00.00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 11.00 | 00.00

Fri 11.00 | 01.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat | 11.00 |01.00

Sun 11.00 | 00.00

10




H

Page 110

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(g)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors <
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors [

Both []

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (q) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

11




Page 111

Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providin

Will the facilities for making music be Indoors 3]
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon 11.00 | 00.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue | 11.00 | 00.00
Wed | 11.00 | 00.00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur | 11,00 | 00.00
Fri 11.00 | 01.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat 11.00 | 01.00 | 9uidance note 5)
Sun | 11.00 | 00.00

12




J

Page 112

Provision of facilities

for dancing

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors
note 2)

X

Outdoors

L]

Both

L]

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon 11.00 | 00.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue | 11.00 | 00.00

Wed | 1100 | 00.00 | State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 11.00 | 00.00

Fri 11.00 | 01.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 11.00 | 01.00 | 9uidance note 5)

Sun 1 11.00 | 00.00

13




K

Page 113

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or | |ndoors X
outdoors or both - please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors ]

Both L]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
descrlptlon to that falimg within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

14




L

Page 114

Late night refreshment

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late mght refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

X

please tick (please read gundance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both 1

Mon [ 92300 | 0030 |Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue |23.00 |00.30

Wed | 23.00 | 00.30 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 23.00 | 00.30

Fri 23.00 | 01.30 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the QI‘OV!SIO!’I of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, Qiease list (please read

Sat 2300 | 01.30 | 9uidance note 5)

Sun | 23.00 |00.30

15




Page 115

M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the -

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises A

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the <]

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 1100 | 00.00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue |11.00 | 00.00

Wed | 11.00 | 00.00

Thur | 11.00 | 00.00 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 1100 | 01.00 | 1O permit the sale of alcohol and such regulated entertainment as

: : authorised hereunder until 01.00am on Sunday and Monday at Bank

Holiday Weekends & Christmas Eve and Boxing Day

Sat | 11.00 |01.00

Sun | 11.00 | 00.00

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

16




o)

Page 116

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start | Finish
Mon | 11.00 |00.30
Tue | 11.00 |00.30
Wed | 11.00 | 00.30
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
™ open to the public at different times from those listed in the
ur 1 11.00 | 00.30 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 11.00 | 01.30
Sat | 11.00 |01.30
Sun | 11.00 |00.30

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

17




Page 117

Please tick yes
® | have enclosed the premises licence X
¢ | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

if you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

18




Page 118

P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

No further risks have been identified which need to be addressed.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

No further risks have been identified which need {o be addressed.

¢) Public safety

No further risks have been identified which need to be addressed.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

No further risks have been identified which need to be addressed.

e) The protection of children from harm

No further risks have been identified which need to be addressed.

19




Page 119

Please tick yes
e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee )

@ [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

" e | understand that | must now advertise my application
"~ ® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

" e | ynderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

X

X X

X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or

other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

]
Signature A@__D

Date 20" April 2013

Capacity Commercial Manager

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Mr Chris Hind

Trust Inns Ltd

Blenheim House

Ackhurst Business Park

Foxhole Road

Post town | Chorley Post code | PR7 INY

Telephone number (if any) 1 01257 238800

if you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

20




Page 120

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which
the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish
to make that type of change to the premises licence you should make a new premises
licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1.

9.

10.
1.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may inciude a tent.

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be
amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcoho! on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote ali four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21



Page 121  papeenDLX )

P %’%‘%&%
‘ g;%mggy %

Cheshire Easi‘
Council?’
Premises Licence Summary

Premises Licence Number: PR/0067

Premises Details

Postal address of Premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

Riflemans Arms
113 Moor Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire

Post Town: Wilmslow Post Code: SK9 6BY

Telephone Number: 01625 637235

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Live Music

Recorded Music

Performance of Dance

indoor Sports

Film Exhibitions

Sale and supply of alcohol

Provision of facilities for making music
Provision of facilities for dancing

L.ate night refreshment

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Live Music (to take place indoors)
Monday to Saturday  11.00 to 23.00
Sunday 11.00 to 22.30

Non-standard timings: When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are
also extended.

Recorded Music (to take place indoors)
Monday to Saturday  11.00 to 23.00
Sunday 11.00 to0 22.30

Non-standard timings: When hours for sale of aicohol are extended hereunder these hours are
also extended.




Page 122

Performance of Dance (to take place indodrs)
Monday to Saturday  11.00 to 23.00
Sunday 11.00 o 22.30

Non-standard timings: When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are
also extended.

Indoor Sports '
Monday to Saturday  11.00 to 23.00
Sunday 11.00 t0 22.30

Non-standard timings: When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are
also extended.

Film Exhibitions (to take place indoors)
Monday to Saturday  11.00 to 23.00
Sunday 11.00 to 22.30

Non-standard timings: When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are
also extended.

Sale and supply of alcoho!
Monday to Saturday  11.00 to 23.00
Sunday 11.00 t0 22.30

Non-standard timings:

To permit the sale of alcohol and such regulated entertainment as authoirsed hereunder untit 00.00
on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday at bank holiday weekends, Christmas Eve, Boxing Day
and to open to the same hour on up to 20 occasions per annum at my discretion upon

sevven days prior notice to the Police (if required by them).

From 10.00 on New Years Eve to the end of permitted hour on New Years.Day

To permit the premises to open for licensable activities to show the broadcase of televised sporting
events of national or international interest outside normal operating hours such opening times for
this purpose to be confirmed upon seven days prior notice in writing to the Police before the
premises intend to open, such notification to include the opening times and the sporting event
which is to be shown.

Provision of facilities for making music (to take place indoors)
Monday to Saturday  11.00 to 23.00
Sunday 11.00 t0 22.30

Non-standard timings: When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are
also extended.

Provision of facilities for dancing (to take place indoors)
Monday to Saturday  11.00 to 23.00
Sunday 11.00 to 22.30

Non-standard timings: When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder these hours are
also extended.

Late night refreshment _
Non-standard timings: When hours for sale of alcohol are extended hereunder the terminal
hour for late night refreshment will be extended from 23.00.




Page 123

The opening hours of the Premises:

Monday to Saturday  11.00 to 23.30
Sunday _ 11.00 to 23.00

Non-standard timings: The premises will close 30 minutes after the end of the non-standard
timings identified in relation to sale of alcohol.

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off supplies:

For consumption either on or off the premises.

Name, (registered) address of holder of Premises Licence:

Trust Inns Limited
Blenheim House
Foxhole Road
Ackhurst Park
Chorley

PR7 1NY

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable):

Not applicable

Name of designated Premises Supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the supply of
alcohol:

QOliver Dennis Woods

State whether access to the Premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

hildren under the age of 16 shall not be permitted to enter the premises after 20.00

Signed by Mrs N Cadman
On behalf of Cheshire East Borough Council




Page 124

Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under this Premises Licence -
(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the Premises
Licence, or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence
or his Personal Licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under this Premises Licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a Personal Licence.

3. The admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in accordance with
section 20 of the Licensing Act 2003. Admission of children must be restricted in accordance with
any recommendation made by the British Board of Film Classification.

LICENSING ACT 2003 (MANDATORY LICENSING CONDITIONS) ORDER 2010
MANDATORY CONDITIONS

Condition 1

(1)  The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to
the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale
or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant
risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance,
or harm to children—

(@) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied
on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcoho! as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted
fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any promotion
or discount available to an individua! in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as
defined in section 159 of the Act),

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohoi or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a
sporting event, where that provision is dependent on—

() the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(i)  the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner. :



Page 125

Condition 2

The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into
the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance
by reason of a disability).

Condition 3

The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available. :

CONDITIONS 4 & 5 APPLICABLE WITH EFFECT FROM 1°" OCTOBER 2010

Condition 4 .

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a
holographic mark.

Condition 5
The responsible person shall ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready
for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following
measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iiiy  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. Any persons exercising a security activity (as defined by paragraph 2(1)(a) of schedule 2 of the
Private Security Industry Act 2001) shall be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

2. Such a person will be employed at the premises at the discretion of the desingated premises
supervisor/holder of the premises licence.

3. Any person as defined in condition (1) will clearly display his hame badge at all times whilst on
duty.

4. No customers apparently carrying open bottles upon entry shall be admitted to the premises at
any times the premises are open to the public.

5. Where CCTV is installed with recording facilities such recordings shall be retained for a period of
30 days and made available within a reasonable time upon request by the police.



Page 126

6. Alcoholic and other drinks may not be removed from the premises in open containers save for
consumption in any external area provided for that purpose.

Public Safety

7. To comply with the reasonable requirements of the fire officer from time to time.
8. To comply with the reasonable requirements of the building control officer.
Prevention.of Public Nuisance

9. Where appropriate, prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting
the public respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and area quietly.

10.. Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance to nearby
properties.

Protection of Children from Harm
11. Children under the age of 16 shali not be permitted to enter the premises after 20.00

12. Where there is provided in the Premises an entertainment for children, or an entertainment at
which the majority of the persons attending are children, then, if the number of children attending
the entertainment exceeds one hundred, it shall be the duty of the person providing the
entertainment to station and keep stationed wherever necessary a sufficient number of adult
attendants, properly instructed as to their duties, to prevent more children or other persons being
admitted to the building, or to any part thereof, than the building or part can properly
accommodate, and to control the movement of the children and other persons admitted while
entering and leaving the building or any part thereof, and to take all other reasonable precautions
for the safety of the children -

13. Where the occupier of the Premises permits, for hire or reward, the Premises to be used for the

purpose of an entertainment, he shall take all reasonable steps to secure the observance of the
provisions of condition 12 above.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority
1. There shall be adequate means of warning of fire in place to the satisfaction of the Fire Service.

2. There shall be adequate emergency lighting in place to the satisfaction of the Fire Service.

Annex 4 - Plans



| 2.

. . .. \.vguﬂd.
p Cheshire Eqsty)
Councit?”

wierking in partnership

#8 Cheshire West
7 and Chester

Cheshire CC WebGIS

1

APPEND I X

e

N




Page 128

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 129 Agenda Item 5

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

REPORT TO: LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: Thursday 4™ July 2013 at 2.00pm
Report of: Mrs N Cadman
Subject/Title: Application for a Betting Premises Licence at

William Hill, 19/21 High Street, Sandbach, CW11 1AJ

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 The report provides details of an application for betting premises
licence together with details of relevant representations received in
relation to the application.

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 The Sub-Committee is requested to determine the application for a
Betting Premises Licence by William Hill Organization Limited trading as
William Hill in respect of:

William Hill

19/21 High Street
Sandbach
Cheshire

CW11 1AJ

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations

3.1 The Sub-Committee has the delegated authority to grant or reject this
application in accordance with the provisions of the Gambling Act 2005
and the Council’s Constitution.

4.0 Wards Affected

4.1  Sandbach Town

5.0 Local Ward Members

5.1 ClIr Barry Moran

6.0 Policy Implications

6.1.1 The Licensing Authority has adopted a Statement of Gambling
Principles in accordance with section 349 of the Gambling Act 2005.

Whilst having regard to the general principles within the Statement,
Members may wish to consider the following:



Page 130

6.1.2 Paragraphs 8.2 to 8.6 deal with the consideration of applications:

8

8.2

8.3

8.3.1

8.3.2

8.3.3

Consideration of applications

The licensing authority has determined to set out a
number of factors, linked to the licensing objectives,
which it may consider when considering applications. It
should be noted that each case will be decided on its
merits, so if an applicant can show how they might
overcome licensing objective concerns, then that will be
taken into account.

Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or
disorder, being associated with crime or disorder or
being used to support crime

In considering licence applications, the Licensing
Authority  will particularly take info account the
following:-

o The location of the premises — for example if an
application for a licence or permit is received in
relation to premises that are in an area noted for
particular problems with organised crime.

o The design and layout of the premises;

o The training given to staff in crime prevention
measures appropriate to those premises;

o Physical security features installed in the
premises. This may include matters such as the
position of cash registers or the standard of CCTV
that is installed;

o Where premises are subject to age restrictions,
the procedures in place to conduct age verification
checks;

° The likelihood of any violence, public order or
policing problem if the licence is granted.

This licensing authority notes the Commission’s
Guidance in relation to the meaning of disorder in the
context of gambling premises, namely activity that is
more serious and disruptive than mere nuisance, and
will consider factors such as whether police assistance
was required and how threatening the behaviour was to
those who could see it.

Applicants are encouraged to discuss the crime
prevention procedures in their premises with the
Licensing Officers of Cheshire Constabulary before
making a formal application.



Page 131

8.4 Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open

8.4.1

8.5

8.5.1

8.5.2

8.5.3

8.5.4

way

This licensing authority has noted that the
Commission’s  Guidance states: “Generally the
Commission would not expect licensing authorities to
become concerned with ensuring that gambling is
conducted in a fair and open way as this will be a matter
for either the management of the gambling business,
and therefore subject to the operating licence, or will be
in relation to the suitability and actions of an individual
and therefore subject to the personal licence.”

Protection of children and other vulnerable persons

It is noted that, with limited exceptions, the intention of
the Gambling Act is that children and young persons
should not be permitted to gamble and should be
prevented from entering those gambling premises which
are adult-only environments.

This licensing authority has noted that the Gambling
Commission Guidance to local authorities states that
“The objective talks of protecting children from being
‘harmed or exploited by gambling”, but in practice that
often means preventing them from taking part in
gambling and for there to be restrictions on advertising
so that gambling products are not aimed at children or
advertised in such a way that makes them particularly
attractive to children

The Licensing Authority will judge the merits of each
separate application before deciding whether to impose
conditions to protect children on particular categories of
premises. This may include consideration of issues
such as:-

) Supervision of entrances;

o Segregation of gambling areas from areas
frequented by children;

. Supervision of gaming machines in non-adult
gambling specific premises.

The Licensing Authority recognises the Commission’s

Guidance which states that Licensing authorities should

ensure that where category C or above machines are

on offer in premises to which children are admitted:

o all such machines are located in an area of the
premises which is separated from the remainder of
the premises by a physical barrier which is



Page 132

effective to prevent access other than through a
designated entrance;

only adults are admitted to the area where these
machines are located;

access to the area where the machines are
located is supervised;

the area where these machines are located is
arranged so that it can be observed by the staff or
the licence holder; and

at the entrance to and inside any such area there
are prominently displayed notices indicating that
access to the area is prohibited to persons under
18.

8.5.6 The Council does not seek to prohibit particular groups
of adults from gambling in the same way that it seeks to
prohibit children, but it will assume for regulatory
purposes, that “vulnerable persons” include:

People who gamble more than they want to;
People who gamble beyond their means;

People who may not be able to make an informed
or balanced decision about gambling due to a
mental impairment, alcohol or drugs.

8.6 Conditions

8.6.1 The Act provides licensing authorities with:

The ability to exclude from the premises licence
any default conditions that have been imposed
under section 168; and

The power to impose conditions on the premises
licence

8.6.2 The Licensing Authority recognises its duty to act in
accordance with the principles within section 153 of the
Act and will not attach conditions which limit the use of
premises for gambling except where to do so is
necessary as a result of the requirement to act:

In accordance with the Commission’s Guidance,
the Commission’s Codes of Practice, or this
statement of licensing principles; or

In a way that is reasonably consistent with the
licensing objectives.

The Licensing Authority will not turn down applications
for premises licences where relevant objections can be
dealt with through the use of conditions.



Page 133

8.6.3 Any condition imposed by the licensing authority will be
proportionate to the circumstances which it seeks to
address. In particular, the licensing authority will ensure
that premises licence conditions are:

o Relevant to the need to make the proposed
building suitable as a gambling facility;

. Directly related to the premises and the type of
licence applied for;

. Fairly and reasonably related to the scale and type
of premises; and

o Reasonable in all other respects.

8.6.4 Decisions on individual conditions will be taken on a
case-by-case basis, although this will be against the
background of general policy set out in the
Commission’s Guidance and this statement of
principles.

8.6.5 There are conditions which the Licensing Authority
cannot attach to premises licences which are:

o any condition which makes it impossible to comply
with an operating licence condition;

. conditions relating to gaming machine categories,
numbers, or method of operation;

o conditions which provide that membership of a
club or body be required (the Gambling Act 2005
specifically removes the membership requirement
for casino and bingo clubs); and

° conditions in relation to stakes, fees, winning or
prizes.

8.6.6 Where a condition is attached to a premises licence
requiring door supervisors, the Licensing Authority will
normally require those door supervisors to be Security
Industry Authority (SIA) registered. Door supervisors at
casinos or bingo premises are exempt from being
registered by the SIA but the Licensing Authority
considers that it is best practice for door supervisors
working at casinos or bingo premises to have SIA
training or similar.

6.1.3 Paragraph 10.4 deals with betting premises:

10.4 Betting Premises

10.4.1 The Licensing Authority will take into account
o the size of the premises;
e the number of counter positions available for
person-to-person transactions; and



6.2

6.3

6.4

Page 134

e the ability of staff to monitor the use of the
machines by children and young persons (it is an
offence for those under 18 to bet) or by vulnerable
people

e when considering the number, nature and
circumstances of betting machines an operator
wants to offer.

10.4.2 The Licensing Authority will consider making door

supervision a requirement in circumstances where there
is clear evidence from the history of trading at the
premises that the premises cannot be adequately
supervised from the counter and that door supervision is
both necessary and proportionate.

10.4.3The Licensing Authority is mindful of the conditions

which may be attached to betting premises licences,
which may include those relating to the restriction of the
number of betting machines, their nature and the
circumstances in which they are made available. The
Authority will consider limiting the number of machines
in circumstances where there is clear evidence that
such machines have been or are likely to be used in
breach of the Ilicensing objectives. In these
circumstances the Authority may take into account the
ability of staff to monitor the use of such machines from
the counter.

10.4.4 The Licensing Authority recognises that certain

Members should also note that at 7.2.4 the Licensing Authority states

that:

The Authority must also have regard to the Guidance issued by the
Gambling Commission in accordance with section 25 of the Act and the

bookmakers have a number of premises within its area.
In order to ensure that any compliance issues are
recognised and resolved at the earliest stage, operators
are requested to give the authority a single named point
of contact, who should be a senior individual, and whom
the authority will contact first should any compliance
queries or issues arise.

Representations made on the grounds that an applicant
would be in competition with an existing business or
that there is allegedly no demand for additional
gambling premises will not be considered to be
relevant.

code of practice issued by the Commission.

The Code of Practice relating to betting states that:



6.5

(1)
(2)

(3)

(4)

(5

(6)

(7)

Page 135

Licensees must have and put into effect policies and procedures
intended to promote socially responsible gambling.
Licensees’ policies and procedures for socially responsible
gambling must include but need not be confined to:
e the specific policies and procedures required by the
following provisions of section 2 of this code
e a commitment to and how they will contribute to research
into the prevention and treatment of problem gambling
e a commitment to and how they will contribute to public
education on the risks of gambling and how to gamble
safely
e a commitment to and how they will contribute to the
identification and treatment of problem gamblers.
Licensees must have and put into effect policies and procedures
designed to prevent underage gambling, and monitor the
effectiveness of these. This must include procedures for:
e checking the age of apparently underage customers
e removing from adult-only licensed premises anyone who
appears to be underage who tries to access the gambling
facilities and cannot produce an acceptable form of
identification
e taking action when there are attempts by under-18s to
enter adult-only premises
e refusing entry to any adult-only area of a track to anyone
unable to produce an acceptable form of identification
e taking action when there are unlawful attempts to enter
the adult-only areas.
Licensees must not deliberately provide facilities for gambling in
such a way as to appeal particularly to children or, except in the
case of football pools, young people, for example by reflecting or
being associated with youth culture.
In premises restricted to adults, service must be refused in any
circumstances where any adult is accompanied by a child or
young person.
Licensees must take all reasonable steps to ensure that all staff
understand their responsibilities for preventing underage
gambling. This must include appropriate training which must
cover the legal requirements on returning stakes and not paying
prizes to underage customers.
Licensees must only accept identification which:
e contains a photograph from which the individual can be
identified
e states the individual’s date of birth
e jsvalid
e s legible and has no visible signs of tampering or
reproduction.

Members’ attention is drawn to the sections of the code of practice that
relate to Primary Gambling Activity:



Page 136

‘Gaming machines may be made available for use in licensed
betting premises only at times when there are also sufficient
facilities for betting available.

‘Such facilities for betting must include the provision of
information that enables the customer to access details of the
events on which bets can be made and to be able to place
those bets, obtain details of the outcome of the events,
calculate the outcome of their bets and be paid or credited
with any winnings.

‘Where licensees provide facilities for betting only by means
betting machines (machines which are designed or adapted
for the purpose of making or accepting bets on future real
events) the licensee must ensure that the number of betting
machines is greater than the number of gaming machines
which are made available for use in reliance on the premises
licence.’

6.6 In relation to primary gambling activities the Gambling Commission’s
Licence conditions and codes of practice (consolidated version
December 2011) states:

‘In order to demonstrate that the primary gambling activity for
which an operating licence has been issued is being offered
in each licensed premises, licensees should have regard to
the following general factors:

e the ratio of the space available to customers allocated to
the primary gambling activity, to that allocated to other
gambling activities

e the extent to which the primary gambling activity is
promoted on the premises and by way of external
advertising compared to other gambling activities

e the use, either expected or actual, to be made of the

different gambling facilities.’

6.7 Listed below are relevant extracts from the Guidance issued by the
Gambling Commission:

‘Conditions on premises licences should relate only to
gambling, as considered appropriate in the light of the
principles to be applied by licensing authorities under section
163 (see paragraph 4.12). Accordingly, if the Commission’s
Licence Conditions and Codes of Practice (LCCP) or other
legislation places particular responsibilities or restrictions on
an employer or the operator of premises, it is not necessary
or appropriate to impose the same or similar duties in
conditions on a premises licence issued in accordance with
the Gambling Act. Similarly, where other legislation confers



6.8

7.0

71

8.0

Page 137

powers on inspection and enforcement agencies in relation to
Sseparate activities or concerns, the Gambling Act does not
affect the continued use of such powers; for example, the
powers of an environmental health officer in respect of
statutory nuisance under the Environmental Protection Act
1990.’ (para 4.16)

It is not permissible for an operator to offer gaming machines
on a premises which is licensed for betting but not to offer
sufficient facilities for betting. A betting operating licence
authorises its holder to ‘provide facilities for betting’ (section
65(2)(c) of the Act). Likewise, a betting premises licence
authorises premises to be used for ‘the provision of facilities
for betting...” (section 150(1)(e) of the Act). The ability to
make up to four gaming machines, within categories B2 — D,
available is an additional authorisation conferred upon the
holder of a betting premises licence (section 172(8) of the
Act); it is not a free standing right to make gaming machines
available for use. It follows that unless a betting premises
operator offers sufficient facilities for betting it should not be
making gaming machines available on the premises in
question.’ (para 19.19)

‘In the Commission’s view it is also important, in relation to
the licensing objective of protecting vulnerable persons from
being harmed or exploited by gambling, that customers
should be offered a balanced mix of betting and gaming
machines in licensed betting premises. Thus, whilst the
Commission recognises that betting premises are permitted
to offer gaming machines, including B2 gaming machines,
the Commission considers that betting should be the primary
element of the gambling facilities being offered to customers
in such premises. Betting may be provided by way of betting
terminals or over a counter (face to face).” (para 19.20)

‘Accordingly, an operating licence condition provides that
gaming machines may be made available for use in licensed

betting premises only at times when there are also sufficient
facilities for betting available.’” (para 19.21)

A list of machines stakes and prizes is attached at Appendix 4.

Financial Implications (Authorised by the Director of Finance
and Business Services)

Not applicable.

Legal Implications (Authorised by the Borough Solicitor)



Page 138

8.1 The Sub-Committee can grant or reject the application and in
accordance with section 169 of the 2005 Act:

(1) Where a licensing authority issue a premises licence they
may—
(a) attach a condition to the licence
(b) exclude a condition that would otherwise be attached
to the licence by virtue of section 168

(2) A condition attached to the licence under subsection (1)(a) may,
in particular, address a matter addressed by a condition
excluded under subsection (1)(b).

(3) A condition attached to the licence under subsection (1)(a) may
apply in relation to the premises generally or only in relation to
a specified part of the premises.

(4) A licensing authority may not attach a condition to a premises
licence which prevents compliance with a condition of the
operating licence which authorises the holder to carry out the
activity in respect of which the premises licence is granted

8.2 Section 153(1) of the Gambling Act 2005 states that a licensing
authority shall aim to permit the use of premises for gambling in so far
as the authority think it:

a) In accordance with any relevant code of practice under section
24

b) In accordance with any relevant guidance issued by the
Commission under section 25

c) Reasonably consistent with the licensing objectives (subject to
paragraphs (a) and (b)), and

d) In accordance with the statement published by the authority
under section 349 (subject to paragraphs (a) to (c))

8.3  The licensing objectives are:

a) Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder,
being associated with crime or disorder, or being used to support
crime

b) Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way, and

c) Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being
harmed or exploited by gambling.

8.4  Section 153(2) of the 2005 Act also states that in determining whether
to grant a premises licence a licensing authority may not have regard to
the expected demand for the facilities which it is proposed to provide.

8.5 The Sub-Committee in respect of this application is referred to the
Guidance issued under Section 25 of the Gambling Act 2005,
specifically those sections relating to the licensing objectives, betting
premises licenses (including the relevant codes of practice) and
hearings, and the Council’'s Statement of Gambling Principles.



8.6

8.7

8.6

8.6.1

Page 139

The Gambling Commission has primary responsibility for issuing
operating licences and personal licences, whilst the Licensing Authority
has primary responsibility for the issue of Premises Licences under the
Gambling Act 2005. Gaming and Betting establishments are normally
required to obtain all three licences before they are able to operate
lawfully. Premises licences cannot be issued (except in the case of a
track) without an operating licence having been obtained from the
Gambling Commission.

Finally, Members are also reminded that in determining the application
in accordance with the Gambling Act 2005, Members must also have
regard to:

= The rules of natural justice
= The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998

Mandatory Licence Conditions

Members should be aware that in the event a premises licence is
granted in respect of this application, the following mandatory
conditions applicable to all types of premises must be attached to that
licence:

1. The summary of the terms and conditions of the premises
licence issued under section 164(1)(c) of the Act shall be
displayed in a prominent place within the premises.

2. The layout of the premises shall be maintained in accordance
with the plan.

3. The premises shall not be used for—

(a) the sale of tickets in a private lottery or customer lottery,
or (b) the sale of tickets in any other lottery in respect of
which the sale of tickets on the premises is otherwise
prohibited;

4. In this regulation—

(a) “A private lottery” means a private society lottery or a
work lottery within the meaning of paragraphs 10 and 11
of Schedule 11 to the 2005 Act; and

(b) a “customer lottery” has the same meaning as in Part 3 of
Schedule 11 to the 2005 Act.

8.6.2 The following mandatory conditions relating to Betting Premises

Licences (other than a track) must also be attached:

1. A notice stating that no person under the age of 18 years is
permitted to enter the premises shall be displayed in a prominent
place at every entrance to the premises;

2. (1) Access to the premises shall be from a street or from other
premises with a betting premises licence; and (2) Without
prejudice to sub paragraph (1), there shall be no means of direct
access between the premises and other premises used for the
retail sale of merchandise or services;



8.7

8.7.1

9.0

Page 140

3. Subject to anything permitted by virtue of the 2005 Act, or done
in accordance with paragraphs 4, 5, 6 & 7 below, the premises
shall not be used for any purpose other than for providing
facilities for betting.

4. Any ATM made available for use on the premises shall be
located in a place that requires any customer who wishes to use
it to leave any gaming machine or betting machine in order to do
SO.

5. No apparatus for making information or other material available
in a form of sounds or visual images may be used on the
premises, except for apparatus used for the following purposes-

(a) communicating information about, or coverage of,
sporting events, including-
(i) information relating to betting on such an event; and
(iilany other matter or information, including an
advertisement, which is incidental to such an event;
(b) communicating information relating to betting on any
event (including the result of the event) in connection with
which betting transaction may be or have been effected
on the premises.

6. No publications, other than racing periodicals or specialist
betting publications, may be sold or offered for sale on the
premises

7. No music, dancing or other entertainment shall be provided or
permitted on the premises, save for entertainment provided in
accordance with paragraph 5.

8. (1) No alcohol shall be permitted to be consumed on the
premises at any time during which facilities for gambling are
being provided on the premises.

(2) A notice stating the condition in sub paragraph (1) shall be
displayed in a prominent place at every entrance to the
premises.

9. A notice setting out the terms on which customers are invited to
bet on the premises shall be displayed in a prominent place on
the premises to which customers have unrestricted access.

Default Licence Conditions

The Applicant has stated in application form at Part 4 that they do not
want to exclude a default condition so that the premises may be used
for longer periods; hence the following condition will also be attached
the licence if granted:

1. No facilities for gambling shall be provided on the premises
between the hours of 10pm on one day and 7am on the next
day.

Risk Management



Page 141

9.1  Sections 206 to 209 of the Gambling Act 2005 sets out the rights and
procedures for making appeals to the Magistrates’ Court against the
decision of the Licensing Authority.

10.0 Background and Options

10.1 On the 16" May 2013 an application was received for the grant of a
Premises Licence Betting (Other than Track) under section 159 of the
Gambling Act 2005 for a new William Hill premises at 19/21 High
Street, Sandbach, CW11 1AJ.

Responsible Authorities:

10.6.1 The Police Licensing Officer stated that there are no Police
representations.

10.6.2There were no responses from any of the other Responsible
Authorities.

Interested Parties:

10.6.3 The Council has also received 2 letters of objection to this application,
which have been deemed relevant. Copies of these objections are at
appendices 2 and 3 of this report.

11.0 Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting
the report writer:

Name: Mrs N Cadman

Designation: Licensing Officer

Tel No: 01270 685957

Email: nikki.cadman@cheshireeast.gov.uk

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Premises Licence application form.
Appendices 2 and 3 letters of objection to the application.
Appendix 4 — List of Machines stakes and prizes.
Appendix 5 — Plan of the area.

Other documents (to be made available at the meeting)

Cheshire East Statement of Gambling Principles

Guidance issued to Licensing Authorities under the Gambling Act 2005
Conditions and Codes of Practice applicable to Non-remote General Betting
Licences

Licence conditions and codes of practice (consolidated version)



Page 142

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 143
APPENDIX -1

Application for a Premises Licence
under the Gambling Act 2005 (standard form)

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using ink.

Use additional sheets if necessary (marked with the number of the relevant question).
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.
Where the application is—

¢ Inrespect of a vessel, or

o To convert an authorisation granted under the Betting, Gaming and Lotteries
Act 1963 or the Gaming Act 1968,

the application should be made on the relevant form for that type of premises or
application.

Part 1 — Type of premises licence applied for

Regional casino D Large casino D Small casino D
Bingo D Adult gaming centre D Family entertainment centre D
Betting (Track) |_] Betting (Other) [V]

Do you hold a provisional statement in respect of the premises? Yes D No M

if the answer is “yes”, please give the unique reference number for the provisional statement
(as set out at the top of the first page of the statement):

N/A
Part 2 - Applicant details

If you are an individual, please fill in section A. If the application is being made on behalf of an
organisation (such as a company or partnership), please fill in Section B.

Section A
Individual applicant

1. Title: Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [_] Dr [ Other (please specify)

2. SUMEME: it iiteerirrieenerrererrareeeens Other name(S): voviiiiieiriricrere e e
[Use the names given in the applicant’s operating licence or, if the applicant does not hold an
operating licence, as given in any application for an operating licence)




Page 144

3. Applicant’s address (home or business [delete as appropriate]).

......................................................................................................................

......................................................................................................................

.......................................................................................................................

4(b) If the applicant does not hold an operating licence but is in the process of applying for one,
give the date on which the application was made:

.......................................................................................................................

5. Tick the box if the application is being made by more than one person.  [_}

[Where there are further applicants, the information required in questions 1 to 4 should be
included on additional sheets attached fo this form, and those sheets should be clearly marked
“Details of further applicants”}

Section B
Application on behalf of an organisation

6. Name of applicant business or organisation:
WILLIAM HiLL ORGANIZATION LIMITED
[Use the names given in the applicant’'s operating licence or, if the applicant does not hold an
operating licence, as given in any application for an operating licence.]
7. The applicant’s registered or principal address:
GREENSIDE HOUSE
50 STATION ROAD
WOOD GREEN
LONDON
Postcode: N22 7TP
8(a) The number of the applicant’s operating licence (as given in the operating licence):

004-002752-N-102413-001

8(b) If the applicant does not hold an operating licence but is in the process of applying for one,
give the date on which the application was made:

N/A




Page 145

9. Tick the box if the application is being made by more than one organisation. [ ]

[Where there are further applicants, the information required in questions 6 to 8 should be
included on additional sheets attached fo this form, and those sheets should be clearly marked
“Details of further applicants”]

Part 3 — Premises Details
10. Proposed trading name to be used at the premises (if known):
WILLIAM HILL
11. Address of the premises (or, if none, give a description of the premises and their location):

19/21 HIGH STREET
SANDBACH
CW11 1AJ

12. Telephone number at premises (if known):

William Hill Compliance Unit: 0208 918 3608

13. If the premises are in only a part of a building, please describe the nature of the building
(for example, a shopping centre or office block). The description should include the number of
floors within the building and the floor(s) on which the premises are located.

BETTING SHOP TO OCCUPY GROUND FLOOR ONLY WITHIN THREE STOREY
FORMER BANK PREMISES, UPPER FLOORS UTILISED AS ANCILLARY.
PREMISES LOCATED ON HIGH STREET WITHIN TOWN CENTRE.

14(a) Are the premises situated in more than one licensing authority area? NO
[delete as appropriate]

14(b) If the answer to question 14(a) is yes, please give the names of all the licensing
authorities within whose area the premises are partly located, other than the licensing authority
to which this application is made.

N/A




Page 146

Part 4 - Times of operation

15(a) Do you want the licensing authority to exclude a default condition so that the premises may
be used for longer periods than would otherwise be the case?
NO
[delete as appropriate]
[Where the relevant kind of premises licence is not subject to any default conditions, the answer to
this question will be no.]

15(b) If the answer to question 15(a) is yes, please complete the table below to indicate the times
when you want the premises to be available for use under the premises licence

Start Finish Details of any seasonal variation
Mon N/A N/A N/A
Tues N/A N/A N/A
Wed N/A N/A N/A
Thurs N/A N/A N/A
Fri N/A N/A N/A
Sat N/A N/A N/A
Sun N/A N/A N/A

16 If you wish to apply for a premises licence with a condition restricting gambling to specific
periods in a year, please state the periods below using calendar dates:

N/A

Part 5 — Miscellaneous

17. Proposed commencement date for licence (leave blank if you want the licence to commence
as soon as it is issued):

........ Lovoiid oo (dd/mmiyyyy)

18(a) Does the application relate to premises which are part of a track or other sporting venue
which already has a premises licence? NO

[delete as appropriate]

18(b) If the answer to question 18(a) is yes, please confirm by ticking the box that an application to
vary the main track premises licence has been submitted with this application.

19(a) Do you hold any other premises licences that have been issued by this licensing authority?
YES

[delete as appropriate]

19(b) If the answer question 19(a) is yes, please provide full details:

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE




Page 147

20. Please set out any other matters which you consider to be relevant to your application:

N/A

All mandatory conditions are complied with:

[1] A notice is displayed stating that no person under the age of 18 years is permitted to enter
the premises.

[2] Access is from the street only.

[3] Premises are used to provide facilities for betting and ancillary services.

[4] Customers wishing to use an ATM must leave a gaming machine to do so.

[5] Sound and visual images relate to covering of sporting and betting events only.

[6] No publications other than racing or specialist betting are offered for sale on the premises.
[7] No music, dancing or other entertainment is allowed on the premises other than in [5].

[8] A notice is displayed stating that no alcohol may be consumed on the premises.

[9] Terms and Conditions of Betting are displayed prominently.

Part 6 — Declarations and Checklist (Please tick)

I We confirm that, to the best of my/ our knowledge, the information contained in this
application is true. I We understand that it is an offence under section 342 of the
Gambling Act 2005 to give information which is false or misleading in, or in relation to,

this application. V]
| confirm that the applicant have the right fo occupy the premises. IZI
Checklist:

o Payment of the appropriate fee has been madelis enclosed. IZ[
o A plan of the premises is enclosed. V1

s lunderstand that if the above requirements are not complied with the application
may be rejected.

¢ 1 understand that it is now necessary to advertise the application and give the
appropriate notice to the responsible authorities. I'_\7]




Page 148

Part 7 ~ Signatures

21. Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. If signing on
behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity:

Signature:
Print Name:  Andrew Ashton

Date: 14 May 2013 Capacity: Development Manager

22. For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant, or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity:
Signature: N/A

Print Name: N/A

Date: N/A Capacity: N/A

[Where there are more than two applicants, please use an additional sheet clearly marked
“Signature(s) of further applicant(s)”. The sheet should include all the information requested in

paragraphs 21 and 22.]

[Where the application is to be submitted in an electronic form, the signature should be
generated electronically and should be a copy of the person’s written signature.]

Part 8 — Contact Details
23(a) Please give the name of a person who can be contacted about the application:
Andrew Ashton - or- Karen Paraskeva

23(b) Please give one or more telephone numbers at which the person identified in question
23(a) can be contacted:

01132338727 -or- 01132338721
24. Postal address for correspondence associated with this application:

DEVELOPMENT DEPT
WILLIAM HILL ORGANIZATION LIMITED
PO BOX 170
LEEDS
L82 8JF

25. If you are happy for correspondence in relation to your application to be sent via e-mail,
please give the e-mail address to which you would like correspondence to be sent:

aashiton@williamhill.co.uk -or- Kkparaskeva@uwilliamhill.co.uk




Page 149

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

This notice is issued in accordance with regulations made under Section 160 of the
Gambling Act 2005

Notice is hereby given that:
WILLIAM HILL ORGANIZATION LIMITED trading as William Hill
of the following address:

Greenside House
50 Station Road
Wood Green
London

N22 7TP

the number of whose Operating Licence is : 004-002752-N-102413-001
has made an application for a Betting (Other) Premises Licence.

The application relates to the following premises:

WILLIAM HILL

19/21 HIGH STREET

SANDBACH
CW11 1AJ

The application for a Premises Licence has been made to the following Licensing Authority:

Cheshire East Council
Westfields
Middlewich Road
Sandbach

Cheshire

CW11 1HZ

Website: www.cheshireeast.gov.uk

Information about the application is available from the Licensing Authority, including the
arrangements for viewing the details of the application.

The following person connected with the applicant is able to give further information about the
application:

Mr Andrew Ashton - Tel: 0113 233 8727 - or- Email : aashion@williamhill.co.uk

Any representations under Section 161 of the Gambling Act 2005 must be made no later .
than the following date:

12 June 2013




, " Page 150
b RECEIVED - J

"7 6 JUN 0% * APPENDIX -2
RECEWVED perriveD
WO JONTR gy g0

The Planning Department
Cheshire East Council
Middlewich Road
SANDBACH

CWi1 1HZ
4" June 2013

Betti'ng Premises Licence
William Hill — 18/21 High Street, Sandbach. CW11 1AL

I would like to lodge my objections to the proposed Betting Licence.

Whilst | accept that empty/unoccupied premises within a town centre are not a good sign for
that town centre, we must be careful as to what we allow to occupy these very prominent,
influential sites.

We already have an established, local bookmaker in Bradwall Road and we have allowed
Ladbrokes to open Licenced, betting premises in the Market Square. Considering the
difficult, financial times we are experiencing, | feel it to lack common sense to allow another
building in which people will be allowed to gamble away their income.

This type of premises, like Ladbrokes, is not the same as the “standard bookmaker” like we
have in Bradwall Road as these premises have drink making facilities as well as gambling
machines.

No doubt William Hill have realised that Labrokes are making a considerable amount of
money from their gambling machines, IN MY OPINION, perhaps more than they are
admitting to, and would like to infiltrate into this market. In brief, we would be allowing a
Casino type premises to open its doors in the middle of town. In addition to this, if
regulations do exist which limit the type of and number of gambling machines located at a
particular address, would the “double premises” 19 and 21 High Street allow William Hill's to
double the number of Gambling Machines they would be allowed to install?

There may well be people betting on racing in different parts of the world, but it does seem to
me, to be unreasonable, for a bookmaker to be open on a Sunday, until late at night, when
there are no horses involved in races in the UK.

In addition, this building has a history, confirmed by the 1752 date on the drainpipe, and |
would prefer its new owners/occupants to be in keeping with the town centre and safety
within the town. The whole matter beggars belief.

| remember, as a boy, the shops being Randie Lunt Ironmonger, a chemist plus Dickinson’s
and the frontage was within keeping with that required of this historic town. | felt we should
object on the grounds that this was a listed building only to be informed that it was not. |
believe that 13/2034C 19-21 High Street CW11 1AJ has no archaeological implications and
no mitigation is advised. | find this to be totally unacceptable — look at the roof, the right hand
side is flat and the left hand side matches the buildings to the left. If this building, even if
confined to the left hand side, is not a listed building, then WHY NOT? | have made

1



! Page 151

/‘/

N

o
e

',/-"é;ttempts, without success, to contact Mark Leah of the Cheshire Archaeological Planning
Advisory Service, but where does the historical value along with building preservation enter
into the equation?

Would it be wise to locate a betting shop/casino, open well into the evening, next to a public
house and is their not a law which refers to not allowing a “casino/gambling premises” to be
located next to a public house?

Yours sincerelv



'Page 152
APPENDIX -2

RECEIVED

1 B JUN 2013
The Licensing Department
Cheshire East Council
Middlewich Road
SANDBACH
CW1i1 1HZ
17" June 2013

Betting Fremises Licence
William Hill — 19/21 High Street, Sandbach. CW11 1AL

Thank you for confirming the receipt of my objection {o the above licence being issued.

Unfortunately, due fo a hospital appointment, I will be unable to attend the hearing at 2pm on
Thursday 47 July 2013 at 2pm in Macclesfield.

1 would like to add the concerns as expressed in the attached article.

| do so hope that the licence is not granted as this, | fear, would represent the “fip of the
iceberg”.

We already have Ladbrokes located in the centre of the town and another licenced

premises, especially as large as this one, focated within the centre of the town will not
enhance the town centre nor be in keeping with the historical values of the town.

A real concern is its location next door to a public house.

People already gather outside the public house 10 smoke and to drink and a Gaming
Premises next door would only add to the number on the sfreet.

| have lived in Sandbach all my life and am reluctant to walk past this particular area in the
evenings, especially at the week end. ‘

Yours sipcerely



-Mr Cameron yesterday added to  tions, either esture
“Labour's queasiness by exposing or by noddin, ?m&ﬁ
) its recent tax-avoidance-scam This gives Mr Cameron an opportu—
with a rich donor. nity to say, ‘oh, they WQULD, ’would
_<Cam- This from the same party which  they?’ or ‘oh, they don’t ¥now! :
. When  has railed against “Tory tag cuts And this only makes Mr Miliband:
~hindlegs for millionaires’. The Comrades look peripheral-not muchmore than
: a pair of teeth off which there dangle
four, flappy limbs.

Mr Miliband needs either to sack
Mr Balls or to ask him to sif else-
where. Having him near the despatch
box is toxic to the Labour leader.

Mr Cameron left the Chamber yes-
terday to the echo of blood-sated

TOry roars, .
o upié of hours ater, MPs tore
n$o two senior bods from the::

.\\

was hard to watch. Paddles, nurse,
pronto! Soon-to-depart NHS chief
executive Sir David Nicholson was
zed hard about stonlnng payouts

‘National Health Service, At times it '0p

VU IULLEEE | Calluy DOss Ybalit vl
Morecambe seafront.

B AND Sir David were
'subjected to prolonged,
derigive, destrucsive
serutiny by the Public
Accounts Committee. A $rio of Lady

"Hodge (Lab, Barking), Richard

Bacon (Con, S Norfolk) and Stephén
Barclay (Con, NE Cambs) sebt about
them like three wolfhounds. The NHS
twosome gulped and gaped.

If I were Sir David, I think I’'d cash
in my substantial bag o cths tomotr- .

D 3
earlier stage in his career, if he still

has one.
Westminster: not, scé mu};:_}:x tourist

gar g f
shops causeé violence w hcan
spill out into the high street,
bsgephg Timms sagi the fixed odd

ocain
so addictive that users were often:
sent into a fury if they did not win.

He said one betting chain had
been forced to upgrade the reinforce-
“ydent ol its machines because they -
maged so oftén by angry

. : e viglence

and abuse they cause inside betting
shops is being eontinued out on to
the street.

gl VIS

trates’ Court where bookmakers
Paddy Power is chdllenging a deci-
sion to block a licence for 3 new shop
in Newham, east London.

Newham Council states that bet- ...
ting shops fuel violent crime, street”’
drinking and underage gambhng

It eclaims that bookmakers are
targeting poorer areas such as
Newham with the roulette-style
FOBTs, which can take stakes of up
to £100 a spm every 20 seconds.

Newark already has 81 betting
shops, with 18 on one road alone, :

Mr Timms, the Labour MP for Bast
Ham, said: “The proliferation of these
shops and these very addictive
terminais within them is destroying
people’s lives. We are seeing families
foks on Pfoine 365 end abave, Pod 05 5.3.1 and abare 2nd slected Andiol] deices with 05 - broken up and houses repossessed.

+ at home with & rinimum fine speed of 400kbps. To watzh BT Sport onfine elsewhere you need

pupforl2 have 12 manths ing 6 thelr centract; ongoing renewal needed 1o ‘What happens is that people who -
rice i £3 & mdnth. es HE ready TV & cabling; Sky customers need a black Sky bax. Terms
s o o3 ok P s M 3035, 10,3 month o 17 e lose money in these shops become
5‘ mdudﬁs 8T Broadband ggx 2 10631“?%: fimit, Unhg&d UKEa\lr{lsee';ens Calls ;nd 2 Wobiemg very angry.
arge. Non-offer prcer £33 2 mon ect o avai *Calls of up 1o an hour
me;;?m 15p set-up fees :eals 10,070 cos 10 mormzﬁsﬁgw minute, with 3 maxdum setup ‘I'm told Paddy Power has had

to upgrade the robustness of the

S em ey e ree s o——— 1 o PN - JUE—

‘:“ter of si:a

“fornied the view there

machines betause people so often try
tobash themup. And that is what often
spills out on to the high street.”

- Mr Timzms, now the shadt%w réuams
nt, a

trach antx—somal béhawour includ- -
ing street £,
‘Some people tell me they walk a

_considerable distance to avoid it. It’s |
“intimidating and stops people using

the high street for what it is meant to
be used for: shopping.’

My Timms was a member of the
Labour government that brought in
the 2005 Gambling Act which many
claim has led o the prohferatmn of
the casino-style machines. =~

However he' claimed the technology
behind fhe machines has developed
quicker than ministers at the thne
could have expected.

-He said: ‘As a Treaswry Minister I

serisé of résponsi 111&

Petting industry. ‘seems 1o

‘have heen entlrely lost since the pro-
" liferation of these machines.’

Newham Council initially wanted to

" ‘'make this licensing decision a test
.. ease .that could halt the tide of -
“FORBTS taking over the high street.

It had employed a private detectwe
o compile evidence from inside bet-
ting shiops in the borough on the use

-of the machines. The report found up
“to 82 per cent of customers in New- .
- ham betting shops used FOBTSs. o
" But District Judge Paul Goldspring

has declined to hear the evidence,
claiming the machines were the
primary source of profit for any future
betting shop.

ing shops



Page 154 APPENDIX -3

~RECEIVED
7 JUN 200

7" June 2013

Licencing Department
Cheshire East Council
Westfields,
Middlewich Road
Sandbach,

Cheshire

Dear Sir

Betting Premise Licence — William Hill 19/21 High Street Sandbach CW11 1A}

There are two reasons why I would like to object to the above licensing application. Firstly,
it would effect my business and secondly as a Sandbach householder | think that it would
spoil the town especially in a conservation area.

I have been a bookmaker in Sandbach since my Father died in 1971, my Father had been a
bookmaker since 1943 and | would like to think that my Son would be the third generation.
He has worked with me for the last 13 yrs. | would say that we are one of the oldest firms in
Sandbach. There have been three betting shops in Sandbach before. We were the first
betting shop in Sandbach when betting became legal in 1961 and our shop was then over an
antigque shop which later became Jack and Jills. My Father then moved to Bradwall Road in
1964. Harold Penks then came into the town and there shop was in Welles Street.
Ladbrokes came into the town in 1971 and after a year Harold Penks closed because there
was not enough business. Later on a Mrs Thompson applied for a licence and her shop was
opposite Scotch Common but again this closed because there is not enough trade and | feel
with two businesses such as Ladbrokes and William Hill it will be our turn to close this time.

Bookmaking has changed since I first started out and not for the better. They are feeding on
vulnerable people with an addiction. Why do William Hills want to open a shop, not for
betting but to have these casino machines in. The Fixed Odds Betting Terminal is described
as the cocaine of betting and that is what it is. The machines are worth 1.4 billion a year to
the gambling industry. Half of William Hill and Ladbrokes profits comes from these machine.
Its possible to bet £100 every 20 seconds. Just think how much somebody with a problem
could lose in 5 minutes. | am a bookmaker, | rely on the laying of horses and football, what
fittle profit | make | think will be taken by these two national companies. Gambling can



Page 155

destroy lives and needs careful regulation. Councils have the right to stop more betting
shops from opening and therefore | think you should refuse this application on the grounds
that it is unsuitable for the local area. In Newham London the council were the first to turn
down a betting premise licence on the guidance of the Gambling Commission. The council
invoked the primary clause under the 2005 Gambling Act to reject the application. The
clause states that at least 50% of gambling on any betting shop premises must be traditional
betting rather gaming machines. William Hill are coming into the town not for a betting shop
but fo have a casino. | would ask you fo get in touch with the Gambling Commission
(telephone 0121230666) and ask them of their concerns on these FOBT or casino
machines.

As regards living in Sandbach, | feel that this a lovely little market town. There are a few
shops which | would say are out of place such as the gold and silver shop and the kebab
shop in the middle of the High Street but shops like Waitrose, Dennis Peovers, Burnells card
shop, Godfrey Williams, Boots, Chatwins, Wills Shoe éhop and W H Smith make up forit. |
feel that having another Betting Shop in a conservation area opposite the Crosses and
cobbled market place would look out of place and give out the wrong signs to visitors and
shoppers. | think it would put off more desirable businesses from moving in and (
furthermore, it would encourage a toxic economy of pawnbrokers and pay day loan shops.

On the internet the Sandbach Town Planning have written

A Vision for Sandbach

7 The Market Square (The Cobbles) will become the distinctive and historic focal point of
the town for local people and visitors alike, providing an attractive setting for shoppers,
social visitors, public activities and events.

10 Businesses, appropriate agencies and representatives organisations will be actively
engaged with preserving the architectural heritage and adoption of carefully designed
themes and signage to give a coherent and pleasing town centre.

How many visitors or residents for that matter would like to walk down High Street and go
past the Red Lion and then a betting shop while the punters and drinkers are having a
cigarette. | would feel that it would be very intimidating.

My question to you is would a betting office at 19/21 High Street improve Sandbach. In the
short term it will get rid of an empty shop but what are the long term implications. Would it
lead to problem gambling, crime and disorder with issues such as violence and street

drinkers.

Yours faithfully



Page 156
APPENDIX -4

Appendix B: Summary of gaming machine categories and
entitlements

m Jul m July 20
A Unlimited ~ No category A gaming machines
are currently permitted
B1 £2 £4,000
£100 (in multiples of
B2 £10) £500
B3A £1 £500
B3 £2 £500
B4 £1 £250
Cc £1 £70
D - non-money prize (other
than a crane grab machine
or a coin pusher or penny 30p £8
falls machine)
D - non-money prize (crane
grab machine) £1 £50
D - money prize (other than
a coin pusher or penny falls
machine) 10p £5
D - combined money and
non-money prize {other £8 (of which no more
than a coin pusher or 10p than £5 may be a
penny faills machine) money prize)
D - combined money and
non-money prize (coin £15 (of which no more
pusher or penny falls 10p than £8 may be a
machine) money prize)

GLA4 September 2012 Appendix B




S avosponos|

i : GHO6¥000 _...»mts.w..mo:mt... ..m_,om mzm:..wmmnﬁmv ucw Em:»aou :390 on ke

193594 pue »
ISEA BAUSOUD BF

digsioudaed v SuDjiom

SIDgIM DD aaiysayy &S




Page 158

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	PART 1 Œ MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
	Procedure - Gambling Act 2005

	3 Application to Vary a Premises Licence  - Wilbraham Arms, Welsh Row, Nantwich
	APPENDICES - WILBRAHAM ARMS

	4 Application to Vary a Premises Licence  - Riflemans Arms, Moor Lane, Wilmslow
	APPENDICES - RIFLEMANS ARMS

	5 Application for a Betting Premises at William Hill, High Street, Sandbach
	APPENDICES - WILLIAM HILL


